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From: Enis, Jill §

Sent: Friday, Apnil 15,2011 10:12 AM ,
To: McElrath, Lisa; Garcia, Oscar; Ratcliff, Dora T; Sapp, Jeny D -
Subject: FW: Field Interaction with Attorneys and Representatives

Importanée: High
Please make sure your officers are aware of this policy.

Thanks,
Jil

From: Tarango, Tracy .

Sent: Thursday, April 14 2011 1:35 PM

To: Enis, Jill S; Nash, Randall E; Hanvey, Tam E

Subject: FW: Field Interaction with Attomeys and Representatives
Importance: High

Please be sure all of your officers are aware of this policy.

Tracy Tarango

Field Office Director ‘

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Dallas Field Office

tracy. tarango@dhs gov

From: Garman, Gary G

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 12:28 PM -~

To: Adams, Kim; Adams, Raymond P; Blakeway, Albert W; Brownrigg, Thomas; Conway, Michae! J; Dedvukaj,
Mick; Daoley, Sharon V; Dorochoff, Ruth A; Ferguson, Donald P; Gallegos, Chery! L; Garman, Gary G; Hamilton,
Ricky W; Hansen, Mark B; Heathman, Sandy M; Jaromin, Michael T; Kehl, Lisa M; Kent, Jeanne M; Lee, Elizabeth
N; Lee, Kamsing V; Leopold, Kay F; Lopez, Antonio; Loutas, Aphrodite G; Mather, Robert B; Mischke, Mary L;

. Moyer, Chester 5; Mueller-Cantu, Elaine; Nicholas, Tommie; Olivares, Jose R; Ortiz, Mario R; Perry, Michelle C;
Pool Christine A; Pratt, Caroline R; Tarango, Tracy; Tasch, Helaine S Verderosa, Geoffrey J; Zarybnicky, Kenneth

Cc Upchurch Evelyn M; Langton, Lynn M; Gallagher, Kevin E; Hacker, Kathy J; Gonzalez, Alfonso G; Cabrera,
Marilu; Counts, TEmothyJ Garcia-Upson, Maria A

Subject: FW. Fleld Interaction with Attorneys and Representatives

Importance: High . .

Field Leadership:

Please disseminate this email to all personnel who interact with attorneys and representatives.
Verbally remind your staff of the below guidance at your next townhall-/ ali-hands meeting.

(b)(6)
Regards,
Gary Garman|Associate Reglonal Director, OperationsjOHS|USCIS|Central Reglonal Ofﬂcelﬁ kl 214-90S-
5435| B<: gary.o. garman@uscls.dhs.gov WARNING: This message Is FOR QFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains Information
that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (53 U.5.C. 552) This document is to be controlied,

handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU)

Informatlon and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval
from the originator.
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From: Monica, Donald ] [mailto:djmonica@fins3.dhs.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 7:27 AM

To: Renaud, Tracy L; Upchurch, Evelyn M; Muzyka, Carolyn L; Redman, Kathy A; Goodwin, Shelley M; Garman,
Gary G; Booe, Jim C; Tiemey, Tetry

Cc: Pietropaoli, Lori; Dominguez, Kathy; Harrison, Julia L; Cowan, Robert M; Robinson, Tetrl A

Subject: Field Interaction with Attorneys and Representatives

Field Leadership:
Please disseminate the following to all personnel who interact with attorneys and representatives.

We have received reports that several offices appear not to be in compliance with current USCIS practice when
dealing with attorneys and representatives. Although Section 12 of the Adjudications Field Manual (AFM)
related to this topic is being revised and is unavailable, several pieces of guidance are available including:

1. Section 15 of the AFM includes the following:
Role of Attorney or Represehtative in the Interview Process.

Frequeritly an attorney will be present to represent a subject. The following rules should be followed
when the person being interviewed is accompanied by legal counsel:

Interviewing officers should verify that a properly executed Notice of Entry of Appearance as
Attorney or Representative (Form G-28 ) is part of the record.

" The attorney’s role at an interview is to ensure that the subject's legal rights are protected. An attorney
may advise his client(s) on points of law but he/she cannot respond to questions the interviewing officer
has directed to the subject. The attorney's role is even more restricted with regard to a swoin statement
taken from an applicant for admission in conjunction with removal proceedings to determine

" admissibility, where the alien has not yet legally entered the United States.
Officers should not engage in personal conversations with attorneys during the course of an interview.

2. Our public website has a summary of a Stakeholder meeting help in May 2010 and includcs the following;
Role of the AttomeyfRepresentative

Stakeholders continue 1o be concemned about how some attormeys are treated by USCIS adjudicators in
the context of benefit interviews, particularly with regard to seating arrangements. FO leaders agree that,
barring safety or security concerns, attorneys and/or accredited representatives should be able to sit next
to their clients during benefit interviews. We are working on guidance to address concerns expressed by
stakeholders and will post it once available on the USCIS website.

If an attorney or accredited representative feels that an adjudicator is asking inappropriate questions
during the interview, they should ask to speak with a supervisor. USCIS has spent a considerable amount
of time training the ISOs on interview techniques; the FO Directorate also has.a quahty assurance process
on test administration to identify and address issues of concern.

The Agency respects the attorney-client relationship and asks that attorneys and accredited representatives
likewise respect USCIS staff in the context of benefit and other interviews/interactions. Future guidance
will address how ISOs should report instances invelving perceived inappropriate conduct by attorneys

_ and/or accredited representatives and also the reverse (i.e., how attorneys and/or accredited

- representatives should report perceived inappropriate behavior by ISOs).

3. Repeated below (although slightly edxted) is an ema11 from then Associate Director for Field Operations Debra
Rogers which is still'in effect.

Regards,
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Donald J. Monica
Acting Associate Director
Field Operations

From Rogers, Debra A '
Sent: Thursday, March 18 2010 11: 04 AM:

Dear Field Operations Leadership Team:

~ | want to bring to your attention an issue of concem that was raised yesterday. Several

in attendance at [the USCIS] stakeholder meeting noted their experience of not being
treated properly during client interviews. In particular, stakeholders maintained that
attorneys and/or accredited representatives are not allowed to sit beside their clients in

- some field offices. | found this information troubling and at first doubted its veracity. To

my surprise, however, it appears this practice is fairly standard in some USCIS offices.

Further, the practice has been reinforced by an interviewing techniques module -
delivered at ISO BASIC training. Officers are taught that an attorney or accredited
representative accompanying an applicant should be seated "next to or behind" the
applicant. In speaking with the training coordinator, | was informed that this directive
was designed to address space constraints and the requirement that some interviews
be video-taped. The training material advises that the applicant must always sit in front
for full visibility, which is why attorney placement depending on the size and shape of
the interview room can vary. This guidance will be removed from BASIC training and
replaced with a more appropriate message.

Please advise all ISO’s under your direction that it is essential to afford attorneys and
accredited representatives the option of sitting next to their client whenever possible.
The proximity of an attorney or accredited representative to his or her client is to be

- determined within that relatlonshlp, and not by us.

It has also come to my attention that in some USCIS offices, attorneys or accredited
representatives are asked to sit in the back of the interview room based on the belief
that such seating affords the ISO better control of the interview. This practice must
cease immediately. Please falk to your ISO's about proper seating during adjudicative
interviews, and the critical importance of USCIS not engaging in behavior that could be
perceived as, or have the effect of, undermining the integrity of the attorney/client
relationship.

Any concermns regarding disruptive behavior by a particular attorney or accredited
representative should be raised through appropriate channels within the Office of the
Chief Counsel.

Thank you for your hard work and dedication.

Debbie
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Debra Rogers
Associate Director
Field Operations
USCIS
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From: Nicholas, Tommie

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 11:58 AM

To: Kehl, Lisa M; Olivares, Jose R

Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST COW2011000315

We received information about attorney participation in interviews from Gary Garmin.
The information is as follows. This is the only thing that I can think of that relates.

Field Leadership:

Please disseminate this email to all personnel who interact with attorneys and

representatives. Verbally remind your staff of the below guldance at your next townhall
/ all-hands meetlng

Regards, (b)(6)

\' s

Gary Garman | Assoclate Reglonal Directar, Operations|DHS|USCIS|Central Regional Officel B ]
. 214-905- 543S| B gamg,ggl_'man@us_qs,_qns.ggy_WARNlNG This message is FOR OFFICIAL USE

ONLY (FOUO) It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information
Act (5 U.S.C. 552) This document is to be controlied, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Undasslﬂed (SBU) lnformatlon and Is not to be released to
the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator.

From: Monica, Donald J {mailto:djmonica@fins3.dhs.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 7:27 AM

To: Renaud, Tracy L; Upchurch, Evelyn M; Muzyka, Carolyn L; Redman, Kathy A; Goodwin,
Shelley M; Garman, Gary G; Booe, Jim C; Tierney, Terry

Cc: Pietropaoli, Lori; Dominguez, Kathy; Harrison, Julia L; Cowan, Robert M; Robinson, Tem A
Subject: Field Interaction with Attorneys and Representatives

Field Leadership:

Please disseminate the following to all personnel who interact with attorneys and representatives.
We have received reports that several offices appear not to be in compliance with current USCIS
practice when dealing with attorneys and representatives. Although Section 12 of the
Adjudications Field Manual (AFM) related to this topic is being revised and is unavailable,
several pieces of guidance are available including:

1. Section 15 of the AFM includes the following:

que of Attorney or Representative in the Interview Process.



Frequently an attorney will be present to represent a subject. The following rules should
be followed when the person being interviewed is accompanied by legal counsel:

Interviewing officers should verify that a properly executed Notice of Entry of
Appearance as Attomey or Representative (Form G-28 ) is part of the record.

The attorney’s role at an interview is to ensure that the subject's legal rights are
protected. An attorney may advise his client(s) on points of law but he/she cannot
respond to questions the interviewing officer has directed to the subject. The attorney's
role is even more restricted with regard to a sworn statement taken from an applicant for
admission in conjunction with removal proceedings to determine admissibility, where the
alien has not yet legally entered the United States.

Officers should not engage in personal conversations with attorneys durmg the course
of an interview.

2. Our public websxte has a summary of a Stakeholder meeting help in May 2010 and mcludes
the following; .

Role of the Attorney/Representative

Stakeholders continue to be concerned about how some attorneys are treated by USCIS
adjudicators in the context of benefit interviews, particularly with regard to seating
arrangements. FO leaders agree that, barring safety or security concerns, attorneys and/or
accredited representatives should be able to sit next to their clients during benefit
interviews. We are working on guidance to address concerns expressed by stakeholders
and will post it once available on the USCIS website.

If an attorney or accredited representative feels that an adjudicator is askmg inappropriate
questions during the interview, they should ask to speak with a supervisor. USCIS has
spent a considerable amount of time training the ISOs on interview techniques; the FO
Directorate also has a quality assurance process on test administration to identify and
address issues of concern.

The Agency respects the attorney-client relationship and asks that attorneys and
accredited representatives likewise respect USCIS staff in the context of benefit and other
interviews/interactions, Future guidance will address how ISOs should report instances
involving perceived inappropriate conduct by attorneys and/or accredited representatives
and also the reverse (i.e., how attorneys and/or accredited representatives should report
perceived inappropriate bchavxor by ISOs).

3. Repeated below (although slightly edited) is an email from then Associate Director for Field
Operations Debra Rogers which is still in effect.

Regards,

Donald J. Monica

Acting Associate Director
Field Operations
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USCIS Reésponse: Over the past several years USCIS has instituted several tools to assist
customers in obtaining information about their case status. These tools include “My Case
Status,” the National Customer Service Center, and Infopass appointments, For general case
status inquiries, all customers, including attorneys, should use these tools. Field Operations has
discouraged the use of special email addresses for certain stakeholders as it provides unequal
access and is fundamentally unfair particularly for applicants who file pro se. If you have an
inquiry, we recommend that you submit your questions through established processes. If you
feel that your inquiry was not responded to appropriately, you are encouraged to raise your
concerns to a SuUpervisor.

b. Where attorneys are scheduled for multiple interviews simultaneously, there appears to be no
policy or procedure to communicate with the field office to work out a resolution and re-
schedule appointments, When two interviews are scheduled for the same attorney on the
same date, at the same time, what steps should the attorney take to notify the Field Office of
the scheduling conflict? Will the field office reschedule the interviews to ensure that the
attorney can appear with both clients?

USCIS Response: Please follow the instructions on the appointment notice to request that one
of the interviews be rescheduled. You may also make a rescheduling request by contacting the
National Customer Service Center (NCSC) at 1-800-375-5283.

c. Appointments are sometimes scheduled with only ten days notice between the mailing and
notice date and the date of the interview. This leaves little time for the applicants to make
any necessary arrangements to attend the interview (request time off from work, secure child
care, etc.) and to adequately prepare for the interview. Is it possible to extend the period of
notice for the interview to a more reasonable time?

USCIS Response: USCIS strives to process and adjudicate applications in a timely manner and

we believe that customers appreciate these efforts. If an applicant cannot attend a scheduled

interview, he or she may request that the interview be rescheduled. Please keep in mind,
“however, that a request to reschedule an interview may delay the processing of the case.

Question 4: Right to Effective Representaiion during Interviews of Applicants and
Petitioners '

a. Section 15.8 of the USCIS Adjudicator’s Field Manual (AFM), “Role of Attorney or
Representative in the Interview Process” states:

The attorney’s role at an interview is to ensure that the subject’s legal rights are
protected. An attorney may advise his client(s) on points of law but he/she cannot

respond to questions the interviewing officer has directed to the subject.

Officers should not engage in personal conversations with attorneys during the
course of an interview. '
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Additionally, Subsection (b) of Chapter 15.4 provides that:

An adjudicator may terminate an interview, even when all essential information
has not been elicited, but when “[a]n attorney insists on responding to questions
or coaching the person being interviewed.”

However, 8 CFR §292.5(b) states:

Right to representation. Whenever an examination is provided for in this chapter,
the person involved shall have the right to be represented by an attorney or

" representative who shall be permitted to examine or cross-examine such person
and witnesses, to introduce evidence, to make objections which shall be stated
succinctly and entered on the record, and to submit briefs.

The regulation permits counsel to play a much broader role in the representation of clients
during interviews than that set forth in the AFM. We respectfully request that this issue be
studied with a view toward amending the AFM to better conform with the scope of the
regulations.

USCIS Response: On April 23, 2011, USCIS Director Alejandro Mayorkas met with
representatives from AILA and the American Immigration Council (AIC) to discuss this issue.
The Agency respects the attorney-client relationship and asks that attorneys and accredited
representatives likewise respect USCIS staff in the context of benefit and other interviews/
interactions. Attorneys or accredited representatives may voice objections to questions, point out
errors on points of law, and provide a closing statement on behalf of their client. They may not,
however, answer questions for their client unless requested to do so by the adjudicator, or
impede proper questioning by the adjudicator. Where a private attorney or accredited
representative believes that an interview is being conducted improperly or in disregard of the
law, he or she may bring their concern to the attention of a supervisor as directed locally.
Adjudicators are likewise responsible for reporting through proper supervisory channels behavior
by an attorney or accredited representative that they believe is unethical or in violation of the
law. '

Future guidance will address how ISOs should report instances involving perceived
inappropriate conduct by attorneys and/or accredited representatives and also the reverse (i.e.,
how attorneys and/or accredited representatives should report perceived inappropriate behavior
by ISOs).

b. Role of the Attorney. We have received reports that some field offices restrict the
involvement of the attorney during the interview process. The USCIS Milwaukee Field
Office has stated that it follows AFM §15.8, which explains that the attorney’s role at the
interview is limited to advising his or her clients on points of law, and that the attorney may
not respond to questions the interviewing officer has asked the applicant. The office has
stated that after the interview, the attorney may follow-up with any concerns regarding the
interview and interview questions, or may submit additional information in response to a
Notice of Intent to Deny. While we understand the attorney may not answer any questions on
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behalf of the applicant, there are often times where it is not only appropriate, but helpful to
the examiner for an attorney to help clarify a point of confusion, provide prepared documents
on a legal issue, or explain a complicated procedural issue in the applicant’s immigration
history that the applicant might not fully understand. What guidance, if any, in addition to the
AFM, has been provided to USCIS examiners regarding the role of the attorney in the
interview process?

USCIS Response: USCIS has spent a considerable amount of time training the ISOs on
interview techniques. This training is provided at the field offices and at the ISO Basic training
and includes information on the role of the attorney or representative in the interview. Also, as
discussed at the meeting with AILA, AIC, and USCIS in April 2011, we welcome suggested
language from AILA to potentially incorporate into any guidance USCIS creates regarding this
topic.

c. Attorney Seating. We have been informed that during interview for immigration benefits,
attorneys are sometimes instructed to sit in a corner of the room, behind or otherwise apart
from the applicant. Examiners have remarked that this rule is to prevent attorneys from
participating in the interview. Such a rule conflicts with the right to representation as
provided under 8 CFR §292.5(b). Would Field Operations send clear guidance to the field
offices stating that attorneys have a right to attend and represent their clients at interviews for
immigration benefits, and should be permitted to sit next to their clients, or make
other comparable arrangements if space does not easily permit, that would allow the attorney
to properly observe the interview and provide appropriate legal assistance?

USCIS Response: Field Operations provided guidance to its offices regarding seating of
attorneys during interviews in May 2010 and again in April 2011.

It is critical that USCIS respect the integrity of the attorney/client relationship. Attorneys and/or
accredited representatives should, barring safety or security concerns, be permitted to sit next to
their clients during interviews. In terms of safety and security, in directing seating during benefit
interviews, adjudicators should ensure that: -

e Officers have a full view of everyone in the room, _

e No one in the room, other than the officer, is seated in view of a government
computer/monitor screen, and

e Egress is not blocked for any of those present in the interview room.

Please understand that some interview rooms are not large enough to accommodate the
applicant(s) and attorney all sitting in the same row. In these situations, an attorney may be
asked to sit behind his or her client.

Question 5: Post-Interview Follow-up Notices Not Sent to Attorneys

Members have reported instances where USCIS concluded an interview with the G-28 attorney
present, and USCIS has later contacted the applicant without notifying the attorney, to request
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that the applicant return to USCIS for a second interview, to sign a sworn statement, or to request
more evidence. Absent an attorney’s written waiver of appearance or withdrawal of
representation, what is the protocol for a field office to contact a represented individual without
counsel present?

USCIS Response: ISOs should contact the attorney or representative of record; however, on
occasion this does not happen. USCIS believes that these are isolated incidents and would
welcome examples. We have asked field leadership to remind ISOs that represented applicants
should not be contacted without first notifying the attorney and any notices or correspondence
should also be sent to the attorney.

Question 6: Adjudications of Form I-751

At the January 2011 Field Operations Directorate Liaison Meeting, AILA asked if, in the wake
of a series of repotts of harsh treatment of petitioner interviewees under the I-751 hardship and
abuse category, USCIS would establish training of officers interviewing these cases similar to
that of the VAWA adjudicators at the Vermont Service Center.

While we understand that unprofessional conduct by an adjudicator may also be reported to a
supervisor, we believe that an officer who adjudicates cases under this category is in a similar
situation to those adjudicating 1-360 petitions and should, therefore, have a heightened level of
training in the effects of abuse which is afforded to the VAWA adjudicators. Could USCIS

designate specific officers with training in that area to adjudicate these petitions?

USCIS Response: It is not always feasible nor is it efficient, particularly in smaller offices, to
designate officers for specific types of cases. USCIS is working with the training division to
develop a training module focusing on interviewing techniques for victims of abuse or trauma.

Question 7: Defense of Marriage Act Cases
Same-sex marriage is legal in many jurisdictions within the United States, and the

Administration recently announced it will no longer defend the constitutionality of section 3 of
the Defense of Marriage Act (DOMA) (AILA Doc. No. 1 1032830).3

a. After stating that USCIS would hold 1-130 same-sex marriage cases in abeyance while
awaiting judicial review, USCIS reversed its position and announced that these cases will
move forward. What instructions have field offices received, or will they receive, on
these cases, and in particular, how will USCIS adjudicate these I-130s in districts where
federal courts have struck down DOMA?

USCIS Response: USCIS briefly held cases to await guidance; USCIS’s actions regarding
DOMA were misconstrued in the media. USCIS stated on March 28, 2011, “USCIS has issued

3 See AILA Doc. No. 11032830, http://www.aila.org/content/default.aspx?docid=34936
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Field Operations Quarterly Meeting
Page 3 '

decision. However, there are times when the information in a case and/or statutory requirements warrants
a denial by USCIS without sending an RFE.

¢ Role of the Attorney/Representative

Stakeholders continue to be concerned about how some attorneys are treated by USCIS adjudicators in
the context of benefit interviews, particularly with regard to seating arrangements. FO leaders agree that,
barring safety or security concerns, attorneys and/or accredited representatives should be able to sit next
to their clients during benefit interviews, We are working on guidance to address concerns expressed by
stakeholders and will post it once available on the USCIS website.

If an attorney or accredited répresentative feels that an adjudicator is asking inappropriate questions
during the interview, they should ask to speak with a supervisor. USCIS has spent a considerable amount

of time training the ISOs on interview techniques; the FO Directorate also has a quality assurance process

on test administration to identify and address issues'of concern.

The Agency respects the attorney-client relationship and asks that attorneys and accredited representatives
likewise respect USCIS staff in the context of benefit and other interviews/interactions. Future guidance
will address how ISOs should report instances involving perceived inappropriate conduct by attorneys
and/or accredited representatives and also the reverse (i.e., how attorneys and/or accredited
representatives should report perceived inappropriate behavior by ISOs).
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decision. However, there are times when the information in a case and/or statutory requirements warrants
a denial by USCIS without sending an RFE.

* Role of the Attorney/Representative

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
stakeholders and will post it once available on the USCIS website. '

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
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Greenwood, Tembra A

From: Higgins, Jennifer B

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 10:30 AM

To: Tancredi, June R; Roberts, Rhonda J; Chiorazzi, Anne

Cc: ' Runge, Elizabeth A; O'Bryon, Laurie E

Subject: RE: New overseas representation form

Attachments: Representation of an applicant for admission to the US during elig. hearing.pdf

June -~ I've confirmed that this does not change who is eligible for representation. It
only allows foreign attorney's the ability to represent those CURRENTLY entitled to
representation if he/she is licensed to practice in that country, is in good standing,
and is not the subject of disciplinary action. Ron Rosenberg was involved in some of the
comments on the form and was particularly sensitive to the issue in the context of
refugees. The attached opinion still stands.

————— Original Message-----

From: Higgins, Jennifer B

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 6:06 PM

To: Tancredi, June R; Roberts, Rhonda J; Chiorazzi, Anne ,
Cc: Runge, Elizabeth A; O'Bryon, Laurie E

Subject: Re: New overseas representation form

" Nope. This is the first I've heard of it. We would honor it for purposes of releasing

info just like the old one but refugees can't be represented so that's all it can do.
Let me see if I can find out who worked on it....

----- Original Message =----

From: Tancredi, June R

To: Higgins, Jennifer B; Roberts, Rhonda J; Chiorazzi, Anne
Cc: Runge, Elizabeth A; O'Bryon, Laurie E

Sent: Tue Oct 06 17:34:39 2009

Subject: Re: New overseas representation form

Did you know about this new form? Who is it for?

————— Original Message -—---

From: Higgins, Jennifer B

To: Roberts, Rhonda J; Tancredi, June R; Chiorazzi, Anne
Cc: Runge, Elizabeth A; O'Bryon, Laurie E :
Sent: Tue Oct 06 13:26:42 2009

Subject: Re: New overseas representation form

No. Refugees cannot be represented overseas.

————— Original Message -----

From: Roberts, Rhonda J

To: Higgins, Jennifer B; Tancredi, June R; Chiorazzi, Anne
Cc: Runge, Elizabeth A; O'Bryon, Laurie E

Sent: Tue Oct 06 13:13:59 2009

Subject: New overseas representation form

From yesterday’s USCIS Today. Are we using? Should we include for SROs?

USCIS Policy and Procedure Update
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New Forms G-28 and G-281

A revised Notice of Entry of Appearance as Attorney or Accredited Representative (Form G-
28) and the new Notice of Entry of Appearance as Attorney in Matters Outside the
Geographical Confines of the United States (Form G-28I) has been issued. To obtain the
new Form G-28 and G-28I, and instructions for completion of the forms, please visit the
USCIS forms page <http://www.uscis.gov/forms>

Rhon&a J. Roberts

Chief, Training & Program Integrity
Refugée Affairs Division

USCIS

Tel: 202-272-9134

Fax:202-272-1678
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Greenwood, Tembra A

From: Higgins, Jennifer B

Sent: - Thursday, January 08, 2009 7:47 AM

To: i Ruppel, Joanna; Strack, Barbara L; Bucher, Steve P; Langlois, Joseph
Cc: ‘ Tancredi, June R; Bird, John W

Subject: RE: AILA/RAIO meeting this Friday.

Joanna - The attachment is an old counsel opinion. Of course, we will share case info with family, reps, etc if there is
written authorization, but | think we need to clarify the difference between allowing attys, reps, and others to assist
applicants in obtaining info on their case and "representing" them in a formal sense at the interview.

I'm not sure if | saw the email string re Lautenberg....Barbara, if you have it, could you send?

3 3k o ok o ok ok o ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok

Jennifer B. Higgins

Deputy Chief, Programs
Refugee Affairs Division
USCIS ‘
202.272.0979
Jennifer.B.Higgins@dhs.gov

From: Ruppel, Joanna

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 8:40 AM

To: Higgins, Jennifer B; Strack, Barbara L; Bucher, Steve P; Langlois, Joseph
Cc: Tancredi, June R; Bird, John W

Subject: Re: AILA/RAIO meeting this Friday.

Unfortunately, | can't open the pdf attachment on my bberry, so it may contain the whole long discussion with OCC on
this issue re the Lautenberg cases last year. | don't have access to my e-mails, but it would be good to stick with the
language we provided. 1 believe Barbara was on that chain so may be able to find it.

And yes, I'd we have written authorization from an applicant; we will share info with the rep.
Joanna

----- Original Message -----

From: Higgins, Jennifer B

To: Strack, Barbara L; Bucher, Steve P; Langlois, Joseph; Ruppel, Joanna (b)(5)
Cc: Tancredi, June R

Sent: Thu Jan 08 07:43:31 2009

Subject: RE: AILA/RAIO meeting this Friday.

s ok sk e ok s ok sk ok ok ok ok ok K
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Jennifer B. Higgins
Deputy Chief, Programs
Refugee Affairs Division
USCIS

202.272.0979

~ Jennifer.B.Higgins@dhs.gov

From: Strack, Barbara L

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 6:19 PM

To: Bucher, Steve P; Langlois, Joseph; Ruppel, Joanna
Cc: Higgins, Jennifer B; Tancredi, June R

Subject: RE: AILA/RAIO meeting this Friday.

(0)(5)

Barbara L. Strack

Chief, Refugee Affairs Division

US Citizenship & Immigration Services
Departmeht >of Homeland Security
barbara.strack@dhé.gov

202-272-1664

From: Bucher, Steve P

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 6:10 PM
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To: Langlois, Joseph; Strack, Barbara L; Ruppel, Joanna

Subject: Fw: AILA/RAIO meeting this Friday.
Joe--fyi, Paul's review of the 'double coverage' issue on some of the questions for Friday's meeting.

Barbara/Joanna--Please also see the additional question regarding atty representation of refugees and let me know
whether you would be okay discussing this on Friday or postponing until the next meeting. Thanks--Steve

From: Paul O'Dwyer <paulodwyer@earthlink.net>
To: 'Bucher, Steve P' <steve.bucher@dhs.gov>
Sent: Wed Jan 07 17:54:49 2009

Subject: AILA/RAIO meeting this Friday.
Steve,
A few agenda issues before our meeting Friday.

First, Q. 10 on the agenda, regarding reinstatement of removal, can be

disregarded, because the answer is in the regulations.

Second, we have a late request from a member to consider the question at the
end of this email. 1 don't know if you guys have time to add this to the
agenda or properly consider it, but if not for this meeting then maybe for

the next one.

Finally, from a comparison of our agenda with the minutes of the December 9

3



NGO/RAIO meeting, it seems as if only Question 3 from our agenda (recent
statistics) was fully answered there. The specific topics in questions 7

and 8 on my agenda (EADs and asylum office delays) were addressed generally
at that meeting, but the specific issues raised by me were not. I'd like to

see if we can discuss with some specificity the "exceptional circumstances"
issue in EAD clock delays, and the overall issue with asylum offitée delays -
(the Devcember 9 meeting talked about ZNY only). The other questioné haven't

been raised yet.

But, | do agree that it's not in anyone's interest to have two committees of
immigration lawyers asking similar or related questions of the same
government officials at different times, so maybe I'll talk to Alexandra
Wistosky at Human Rights First who organizes those meetings and then we can

discuss further on Friday.
See you then.
The additional question for the agenda is below:

"Overseas offices of USCIS disclose refugee records upon request,
and attorneys are thus able to represent refugee  applicants.
However, IOM (International Institute on Migration) refuses to disclose
refugee records or respond to  attorney inquiries on client matters, citing
DOS instructions that prohibit it from interacting with client
representatives on refugee matters. See e.g., 9 FAM Appendix O, 1000.

A. Is RAIO aware of this DOS policy, and does RAIO have any

4
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advice for AILA attorneys in this position?
B. Can'USCIS overseas be of assistance in serving as a liaison

between the refugee's attorney and DOS in resolving

problems that arise in.this context, and if so, how can we facilitate this?

Paul O'Dwyer

Law Office of Paul O'Dwyer

134 West 26 Street, Suite 902

New York NY 10001

646.230.7444

‘paulodwyer@earthlink.net

This electronic message contains information from a law office which is
confidential and/or privileged. The information is for the sole use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of
this mesﬁage and/or any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this

electronic transmission in error, please notify (646) 230-7444 immediately
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Greenwood, Tembra A

From: Higgins, Jennifer B

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 7:15 AM

To: 'Heinlein, Simone G'

Subject: RE: G-28's as proof of representation as a client

Simone — USCIS has always accepted a G-28 as a waiver of confidentiality. Applicants cannot be legally represented
overseas, this has not changed, but the G-28 is treated as any other waiver allowing USCIS to release information. How
DOS handles this, | don't know, but USCIS will continue to recognize the G-28 as granting a release.

ok o ok ok ok ok skok Rk ok ok ok

Jennifer B. Higgins

Deputy Chief, Programs
Refugee Affairs Division
USCIS

202.272.0979
Jennifer.B.Higgins@dhs.gov

From: Heinlein, Simone G [mailto:HeinleinSG@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 8:53 AM

To: Higgins, Jennifer B

Subject: FW: G-28's as proof of representation as a client

Jennifer,

See highlighted text of e-mail below. Do you know anything about this? We don't accept G-28 but are they accepted
when there is a request for reconsideration?

Simone Growvey

meuofPopulafwm Refugees, and Migration
(202) 663-1050

HeinleinsG@state.gov

From: Finerty, Tressa R(Baghdad)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 6:45 AM

To: Heinlein, Simone G; Siram, Sumitra; Bartlett, Lawrence E
Subject: G-28's as proof of representation as a client

Per the email below from the List Project, can you confirm that DHS will now accept submission of G-28's as proof of
representation as a client, and as such will release information about the client to the named person on the G-28? Also,
if DHS is indeed accepting these, are there plans for PRM to do accept something similar for USRAP applicants?

Thanks,
Tressa
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| Greenwood, Tembra A

From: Higgins, Jennifer B

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 9:15 PM

To: USCIS RAIO; Allen, Eugene A; Beaudoin, Duane A, B|rd John W; Chiang, James Y; Kim,
Ted H; leerto James; Potts, LeRoy G; Valverde Michae!

Cc: Chiorazzi, Anne; Defensor, Michael R; Geddy, Monique (CTR); Johnson, Katherine E; Kilgore,
Garry; Langlois, Joseph; Papas, Georgia; Ripley French, Katherine; Ruppel, Joanna; Strack,
Barbara L

Subject: RE: 12:00noon COB Tuesday, October 4, 2011 KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys
PM (Round 2)

Attachments: Updated Draft Role of Private Attorneys PM (9-16-11).doc

Garry — This doc still does not address our concern about attorneys in the refugee interview process. I've made another
comment accordingly that has been coordinated with OCC.

Thanks, Jennifer

From: USCIS RAIO

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 12:06 PM :

To: Allen, Eugene A; Beaudoin, Duane A; Bird, John W; Chiang, James Y; Higgins, Jennifer B; Kim, Ted H; Liberto,
James; Potts, LeRoy G; Valverde, Michael

Cc: Chiorazzi, Anne; Defensor, Michael R; Geddy, Monique M; Johnson, Katherine E; Kilgore, Garry; Langlois, Joseph;
Papas, Georgia; Ripley French, Katherine; Ruppel, Joanna; Strack, Barbara L; USCIS RAIO

Subject: RE: 12:00noon COB Tuesday, October 4, 2011 KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM (Round 2)

Hello All,

This document has come out for another round of comments. Please review the attached document and provide
your information by 12:00noon COB Tuesday, October 4, 2011.

Below and attached you Wil‘l see that Barbara Strack Non-Concurred on behalf of RAD/RAIO.
Thank you.

Respectfully,

Garry R. Kilgove

Mission Support Specialist

Refugee, Asylum and International Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
202.272.0925 (office)

202.230.7142 (BlackBetry)

From: Whitney, Ronald W

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 10:26 AM

To: Strack, Barbara L; USCIS RAIO; Allen, Eugene A; Beaudoin, Duane A; Bird, John W; Chiang, James Y; Kim, Ted H;
Liberto, James; McAllum, Jessica L; Potts, LeRoy G; Strong, Stacy K; Valverde, Michael

Cc: Defensor, Michael R; Geddy, Monique M; Johnson, Katherine E; Kilgore, Garry; Langlois, Joseph; Papas, Georgia;
Ripley French, Katherine; Ruppel, Joanna; Groom, Molly M

Subject: RE: Wednesday, September 7, 2011 KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM
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| agree with Barbara’s concern here. Maybe Exec Sec could send it out again for another round of comments after
incorporating those already received. Then we can make edits to address the legal opinion.

From: Strack, Barbara L

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 12:34 PM

To: USCIS RAIO; Allen, Eugene A; Beaudoin, Duane A; Bird, John W; Chiang, James Y; Kim, Ted H; Liberto, James;
McAllum, Jessica L; Potts, LeRoy G; Strong, Stacy K; Valverde, Michael ‘

Cc: Defensor, Michael R; Geddy, Monique M; Johnson, Katherine E; Kilgore, Garry; Langlois, Joseph; Papas, Georgia;
Ripley French, Katherine; Ruppel, Joanna; Groom, Molly M; Whitney, Ronald W

Subject: RE: Wednesday, September 7, 2011 KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

RAD non-concurs because the memo isn't consistent with the existing legal opinion on representation by counsel at
refugee interviews. See attached.

Barbara L. Strack

Chief, Refugee Affairs Division

US Citizenship & Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
barbara.strack@dhs.gov
202-272-1664 -

From: USCIS RAIO

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 1:51 PM

To: Allen, Eugene A; Beaudoin, Duane A; Bird, John W; Chiang, James Y; Kim, Ted H; Liberto, James; McAllum, Jessica
L; Potts, LeRoy G; Strong, Stacy K; Valverde, Michael

Cc: Defensor, Michael R; Geddy, Monique M; Johnson, Katherine E; Kilgore, Garry; Langlois, Joseph; Papas, Georgia;
Ripley French, Katherine; Ruppel, Joanna; Strack, Barbara L; USCIS RAIO :

Subject: Due: Wednesday, September 7, 2011 KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

All,

Please see the below tasking from Exec Sec and provide your information to the USCIS RAIO email account by
COB Wednesday, September 7, 2011.

Respectfully,

Gawry R. Kilgove

Mission Support Specialist

Refugee, Asylum and International Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
202.272.0925 (office)

202.230.7142 (BlackBerry)

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 4:31 PM

To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC-Clearance; Patching, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene, Alfonso-Royals,

Angelica M; Wheeler, Shannon L; Parisi, Thomas M; Higdon, Jamie C; Simpson, Baxter; McCament, James W; Tintary,

Ruth E; Roles, Rebecca J; Moore, Joseph; Quimby, Chris M; Croons, Patricia A; Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek, Steve P;

Hawkins, Donald K; David, Lashaunne G; Samuels, Paulette M; Ratliff, Gerri; Gerety, Jacqueline; Patterson, Katherine R;

Wilson, Lynn M; Lacot, Rosalina; Gradowski, Leonard S; #USCIS - ESD Tasking List; Atkinson, Ronald A; Crewson, Jean

C; Karam, Lauren J; Kellner, Aris R; Fleet, Andrea B; Conway, Kathleen B; USCIS RAIO; Arroyo, Susan K; Transformation

Executive Correspondence

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec; Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; HQ Field
Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K; Ellis, Rachel; Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R;
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Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya; Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q
Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

HCP TASK

Please copy uscisexecsec@dhs.gov and EXSOTaskCoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov on all e-mail traffic
regarding this task and include the Action [tem name provided below in the subject line of your e-mails. Thank
you. ’ '

All:

Draft materials are available for your review on EXSO-ECN. This is the second review for this PM, which
FOD updated based on your comments and edits — link to the latest draft: http:/mgmt-
sp.dhs.gov/uscis/SiteDirectory/exso/Documents/ AFM%20Ch%2012%20update%20Private%20Attorneys%20and%200th
er%20Representatives%20hq%20component%20clearance%20v%202.doc.

Action Item: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM
Originating POD/POC: FOD/Julia Harrison; 2-1709
EXSO POC: Kerry Contaldi; 2-8306
Required to Respond: FDNS, OCC, P&S and RAIO
FYI: AAO, CSD, ESD, EXSO, MGMT, OCOMM, OLA, OoC, OPE, OPQ, OTC, PRIV, and SCOPS
Level of Urgency: Prompt '
Suspense Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2011

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
(202) 272-0990 — office
(202) 272-0970 - fax

EXSO Connect Page
EXSO ECN Page

Please upload all actions for which Forms G-1056 are used to EXSO-ECN.
Please send all official actions to uscisexecsec@dhs.gov.

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:01 AM

To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC-Clearance; Patching, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene;
Alfonso-Royals, Angelica M; Wheeler, Shannon L; Parisi, Thomas M; Higdon, Jamie C; Simpson, Baxter;
McCament, James W; Tintary, Ruth E; Roles, Rebecca J; Moore, Joseph; Quimby, Chris M; Croons, Patricia A;
Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek, Steve P; Hawkins, Donald K; David, Lashaunne G; Samuels, Paulette M; Ratliff, Gerri;
Gerety, Jacqueline; Patterson, Katherine R; Wilson, Lynn M; Lacot, Rosalina; Gradowski, Leonard S; #USCIS -
ESD Tasking List; FDNS Front Office Tasking; Atkinson, Ronald A; Crewson, Jean C; Karam, Lauren J; Kellner,
Aris R; Fleet, Andrea B; Conway, Kathleen B; USCIS RAIO; Arroyo, Susan K

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec; Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; HQ
Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K; Eilis, Rachel; Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson,
Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya; Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara
Q _

Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

HCP TASK

Please copy uscisexecsec@dhs.gov and EXSOTaskCoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov on all e-mail
traffic regarding this task and include the Action Item name provided below in the subject line of your
e-mails. Thank you.
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All:
Draft materials are available for your review on EXSO-ECN.

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
Level of Urgency: Routine '

Suspense Date: Thursday, August 25, 2011

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
(202) 272-0990 - office
(202) 272-0970 - fax
EXSO Connect Page
EXSO ECN Page

Please upload all actions for which Forms G-1056 are used to EXSO-ECN.
Please sen_d all official actions fo uscisexecseci@dhs.gov.
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Julia L. Harrison

Chief, Operations Division
Field Operations Directorate
111 Massachusetts Ave.
202.272.1709

(0)(3)
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Refugee, Asylum and International
Operations Directorate

Washington, DC 20529

/msm,c

5 U.S. Citizenship
g\w:; and Immigration
“amer  Services.

@0‘

120/9.15

November 8, 2007

Memorandum

TO: Asylum Office Directors
' Asylum Office Deputy Directors

FROM:  Joseph E. Langlois, Chief /s/
Asylum Division

SUBJECT: Guidelines for Partnerships between Asylum Offices and Non-Governmental
Organizations to Provide Access to Legal Consultation for Applicants in the Credible
Fear Process '

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide general guidance for Asylum Offices in establishing
partnerships with non-governmental organizations (NGOs) to facilitate access to pro bono
consultants for individuals in the credible fear process. Asylum Offices are encouraged to establish
partnership arrangements with NGOs pursuant to the terms of this memorandum, using internal
procedures appropriate to each individual office.

Background

Since 2000, the Arlington Asylum Office and the Capital Area Immigrants’ Rights (CAIR)
Coalition, comprising a network of thirty NGOs, have partnered to provide access to pro bono
consultants for applicants in the credible fear process. The Arlington Asylum Office’s internal
procedures address determining whether an applicant would like access to a pro bono consultant and
referring the CAIR Coalition to the applicant. During the credible fear orientation, the Asylum Pre-
Screening Officer (APSO) confirms whether the applicant would like to meet with a consultant if
there is not an attorney of record. The APSO notifies the CAIR Coalition that a consultant is
requested for the credible fear interview and provides the gender, country of nationality and age of
the applicant. The Arlington Asylum Office does not provide any identifying information or
potential claim of the applicant.

Generally, on the date of the credible fear interview, the APSO introduces the consultant to the
applicant, and allows them to privately confer for a short period of time prior to the interview. The

| WWW.usCis.gov
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Guidelines for Partnerships between Asylum Offices and Non-Governmental Organizations to Provide
Access to Legal Consultation for Applicants in the Credible Fear Process
Page 2

Arlington Asylum Office also established a similar partnership with the Atlanta Bar Asylum Project
to facilitate access to consultants to applicants in the credible fear process within the jurisdiction of
Arlington’s Atlanta Office.

In 2005, the United States Commission on International Religious Freedom (CIRF) issued a Report
on Asylum Seekers in Expedited Removal.! CIRF referenced the Arlington Asylum Office’s
partnership with the CAIR Coalition and concluded that the access to consultants was a factor in its
higher dissolve rate. CIRF also noted that legal consultation may contribute to the efficiency of the
credible fear process since an applicant may dissolve his or her claim if advised by a consultant that
the claim does not meet the criteria for asylum.? The CIRF report recommended an expansion of the
Arlington Asylum Office’s pro-bono partnership program to all eight Asylum Offices.

General Guidelines for Partnerships with Non-Governmental Organizations
Pursuant to 8 C.F.R. § 208.30(d)(4), applicants in the credible fear process are entitled to:

- consult with a person or persons of the alien’s choosing prior to the interview or any review
thereof, and may present other evidence, if available. Such consultation shall be at no
expense to the Government and shall not unreasonably delay the process. Any person or
persons with whom the alien chooses to consult may be present at the interview and may be
permitted, in the discretion of the asylum officer, to present a statement at the end of the
interview. The asylum officer, in his or her discretion, may place reasonable limits on the
number of persons who may be present at the interview and on the length of the statement.’

Consultation generally facilitates the credible fear process and helps to ensure that asylum seekers’
claims are fully elicited in the credible fear interview. -Partnerships with NGOs further facilitate the
credible fear process by assisting applicants gain access to consultants to discuss legal options,
explore potentially valid claims, or dissolve claims that do not appear to have a legal basis for a
grant of asylum or withholding of removal.

An Asylum Office may enter into informal partnerships with an NGO or multiple NGOs, if the
Asylum Office is approached by the NGOs. Asylum Offices may not in any way create the
appearance that the Asylum Office favors specific NGOs. Therefore, Asylum Offices may not

! See http://www.uscirf.gov/mediaroom/press/2005/february/02072005%5F uscirf.html.

2 In the first part of fiscal year 2007, approximately 25% percent of the applicants in the credible fear process
within the jurisdiction of the Arlington Asylum Office chose to dissolve their credible fear claims, giving the
Arlington Asylum Office a higher credible fear dissolve rate than other asylum offices. The twenty-five
percent dissolve rate for the Arlington Asylum Office includes the credible fear statistics from October to
May 2007. In fiscal years 2005 and 2006, the Arlington Asylum Office’s credible fear dissolve rates were
35.71% and 31.78%, respectively, giving it the highest rate of credible fear dissolves of any Asylum Office’in
the country for those fiscal years.

* See also Joseph E. Langlois Memorandum to Asylum Directors, Supervisory Asylum Officers, and Asylum
Officers, Role of Consultants in the Credible Fear Interview, (Washington, DC: 17 November 1997),
accessed at http://z02rsccow12:8080/docushare/dsweb/View/Collection-10364.
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Guidelines for Partnerships between Asylum Offices and Non-Governmental Orgamzatlons to Provnde
Access to Legal Consultation for Applicants in the Credible Fear Process
Page 3

approach NGOs to enter into a partnership, as such actions may appear as favoritism by the
government to a specific group or counsel.

Consistent with the regulations, the consultations must be at no expense to the government.
Therefore, NGOs should be made aware that they are responsible for securing any funding for
creating a program to provide pro bono legal consultation to applicants in the credible fear process.
NGOs must also provide interpreters, if necessary, to facilitate communications between the
consultants and the applicants. USCIS will continue to provide interpreter services for the

- orientation, interview, and service of the decision. However, government contract interpreters may
not be used for the purpose of facilitating communication between the NGOs and the applicant,
outside of the course of the regular credible fear orientation and interview process.

Also consistent with regulations, informal partnerships with NGOs to facilitate access to consultants
may not cause unreasonable delay to the credible fear process. Any policies developed at the local
asylum offices to facilitate consultation should be consistent with regulations and take into account
the timeliness goals of the program. However, every effort should be made to ensure that a
consultant is present at the interview, if the applicant desires such a person’s presence, as long as it
does not unreasonably delay the process.*

Finally, any process entered into with an NGO for the purpose of providing pro bono legal
consultation to applicants in the credible fear process must incorporate confidentiality restrictions
provided by the federal regulations at 8 CFR § 208.6. The regulations generally prohibit the
disclosure to third parties of information contained in or pertaining to asylum applications, credible
fear determinations and reasonable fear determinations, including information contained in RAPS or
APSS, except under certain limited circumstances.’

The Asylum Division encourages the Asylum Offices to establish informal partnerships to provide
pro bono legal consultation to applicants in the credible fear process if approached by reputable
NGOs. Asylum Offices are encouraged to coordinate the outreach of information to the NGO
community, including sharing this memorandum with NGOs, so that the community is aware of
these guidelines. NGOs should also be made aware of confidentiality concerns regarding asylum
seckers and the limited amount information that will be related to them by the Asylum Office before
the credible fear interview.

Asylum Division Headquarters is available to provide support in establishing partnerships with the
NGO community. Please contact Jedidah Hussey at 202-272-1614 to discuss any issues regarding
partnerships with NGOs.

¥ See Credible Fear Procedures Manual, at hitp://z02rsccow12:8080/docushare/dsweb/View/Collection-
12202,

5 See Fact Sheet on C onﬁa'entlalzty Federal Regulations Protecting Confidentiality of Asylum Applicants, at
http://z02rsccow 12:8080/docushare/dsweb/View/Collection-10131.
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Greenwood, Tembra A

*

From: Groom, Molly M

Sent; Tuesday, January 17, 2012 8:18 AM

To: " Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: Letter to D1 re: Access to Counsel

Attachments: Letter re Access to Counsel with Red-lined AFM.FIN.pdf
20f3

From: Groom, Molly M

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 4:26 PM

To: Hahn, Elizabeth M

Cc: Kim, Ted H; Stone, Mary M; Turo, Karen M
Subject: FW: Letter to D1 re: Access to Counsel

Liz,
Can you please take a look at Ted's email below and go through the attached document keeping in mind the modifications
in line with the bullets below and spot any issues where we differ? After we have identified any differences, we can raise

those where it is significant.

Thanks so much, Molly

From: Kim, Ted H

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 12:59 PM

To: Groom, Molly M

Cc: Langlois, Joseph; Ruppel, Joanna; Strack, Barbara L (b)(5)
Subject: FW: Letter to D1 re: Access to Counsel

Molly - In the meeting with Lori today, the group went through AILA’s recommended revisions to the AFM section on
representation during interviews and resolved a lot of our initial concerns below —

Thanks,
Ted
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From: Kim, Ted H

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 4:51 PM : 0)(5)
To: Groom, Molly M '

Subject: FW: Letter to D1 re: Access to Counsel

Molly — Can you please take the lead in 'coordinating Asylum’s feedback on this document? Let's aim for July 14" to get it
together, as Lori Scialabba would like to meet with everyone to discuss in “mid-July.” It may not amount to anything at the

end (i.e. Asylum may be exempted from incorporating any of this), but as Lori Gill suggests, it could go the other way as
well :

Thanks,
Ted

From: Gill, Lori Rothamel

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 10:46 AM

To: Ripley French, Katherine; Strack, Barbara L; Kim, Ted H; Ruppel, Joanna
Cc: Papas, Georgia; Johnson, Katherine E; Langlois, Joseph; Bucher, Steve P
Subject: FW: Letter to D1 re: Access to Counsel

Since both Steve and Joe are out, I'm forwarding the below message and attachment to Kathie, Barbara, Ted and Joanna
to be sure everyone has a chance to review this document. The attachment is a letter that the American Immigration

2
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Council and AILA sent to Director Mayorkas regarding the role of attorneys in USCIS interviews. They also provided
suggested red-lined edits to the Adjudicators Field Manual, which are included in the attachment to this message.

I know the proposed changes are to the AFM, however if they make sense for the AFM, we may need to incorporate them
into RAD, Asylum, and I0’s SOPs, so please do take a look at the attachment and provide your feedback.

Thanks, all.

Lori

Lori Rothamel Gill | Special Assistant | Office of the Deputy Director |
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) | U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) |

202-272-1363 | lori.gill@dhs.gov '

From: Gill, Lori Rothamel

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 10:36 AM

To: Monica, Donald J; Pietropaoli, Lori; Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q; Bucher, Steve P; Langlois, Joseph
Cc: Scialabba, Lori; Carpenter, Dea D; Vanison, Denise; Elkiss, Liz R; Lai, Victoria W

Subject: Letter to D1 re: Access to Counsel

Don, Don, Steve, Lori, Barbara and Joe:

I'm forwarding this message to you per Lori Scialabba’s request. The attachment is a letter that the American Immigration
Council and AILA sent to Director Mayorkas regarding the role of attorneys in USCIS interviews. They also provided
suggested red-lined edits to the Adjudicators Field Manual, which are included in the attachment to this message. Please
take a careful look at their proposed changes to the AFM. Lori will be scheduling a meeting in mid-July to discuss your
views on these proposed edits.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to let us know.

Best,
Lori Gill

Lori Rothamel Gill | Special Assistant | Office of the Deputy Director |
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) | U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) |

202-272-1363 | lori.gill@dhs.gov

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:00 PM

To: Scialabba, Lori; Carpenter, Dea D; Vanison, Denise
Cc: Carson, Rebecca S; Gill, Lori Rothamel

Subject: FW:

| believe | have forwarded this to you before, but | wanted to make sure and therefore do so again. | look forward to
everyone's views (Lori, | assume you will distribute to the directorates). Thanks. Ali

Alejandro N. Mayorkas

_ Director

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
20 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20529

(202) 272-1000

Alejandro.Mayorkas@dhs.gov
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From: Melissa Crow [mailto:MCrow@immcouncil.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 11:47 PM

To: alejandro.mayorkas@dhs.gov

Cc: Groom, Molly M; Crystal Williams; Ben Johnson
Subject: '

Dear Director Mayorkas: Please see the attached correspondence from Ben Johnson and Crystal Williams, which
includes proposed revisions to the sections of the Adjudicator’s Field Manual regarding the attorney's role in USCIS
interviews. We look forward to seeing you in San Diego. Warm regards, Melissa Crow

Melissa Crow

Director, Legal Action Center
American Immigration Council
1331 G Street, NW

Suite 200 |

Washington, DC 20005

Tel: (202) 507-7523

Fax: (202) 742-5619

mcrow@immcouncil.org
Please support the American Immigration Council with a financial contribution today! DONATE

Please join me for our Annual Benefit in San Diego on June 17th!
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Greenwood, Tembra A

From: Groom, Molly M

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 8:18 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

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
in line with the bullets below and spot any issues where we differ? After we have identified any diﬁerences, we can raise

those where it is significant.

Thanks so much, Molly

From: Kim, Ted H :

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 12:59 PM

To: Groom; Molly M

Cc: Langlois, Joseph; Ruppel, Joanna; Strack, Barbara L (b)(5)
Subject: FW: Letter to D1 re: Access to Counsel .
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

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 4:51 PM

To: Groom, Molly M (b)(5)
Subject: FW: Letter to D1 re: Access to Counsel

Molly — Can you please take the lead in coordinating Asylum’s feedback on this document? Let's aim for July 14" 1o getit
together, as Lori Scialabba would like to meet with everyone to discuss in “mid-July.” It may not amount to anything at the
end (i.e. Asylum may be exempted from incorporating any of this), but as Lori Gill suggests, it could go the other way as
well. '

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
into RAD, Asylum, and |O’s SOPs, so please do take a look at the attachment and provide your feedback.

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

From: Gill, Lori:Rothamel

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 10:36 AM

To: Monica, Donald J; Pletropaoh, Lori; Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q; Bucher, Steve P; Langlons Joseph
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
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) | U.S. Depanment of Homeland Security (DHS) |

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
everyone’s views (Lori, | assume you will distribute to the directorates). Thanks. Ali

Alejandro N. Mayorkas

Director

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
20 Massachusetts Ave., NW.
Washington, DC 20529

(202) 272-1000

Alejandro. Mayorkas@dhs.gov
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
Subject:

Dear Director Mayorkas. Please see the attached correspondence from Ben Johnson and Crystal Williams, which
includes proposed revisions to the sections of the Adjudicator's Field Manual regarding the attorney's role in USCIS
interviews. We look forward to seeing you in San Diego. Warm regards, Melissa Crow

Melissa Crow

Director, Legal Action Center
American Immigration Council
1331 G Street, NW

Suite 200

Washington, DC 20005

Tel: (202) 507-7523

Fax: (202) 742-5619

mcrow@immecouncil.org
. -

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
3of3

From: Groom, Molly M

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 9:05 AM

To: Stone, Mary M

Subject: FW: Letter to D1 re: Access to Counsel

MM

1 am thinking that someone on your team would be best suited for this—Liz Hahn? Or do you recommend someone
else? Thanks, Molly

From: Kim, Ted H

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 12:59 PM

To: Groom, Molly M ‘

Cc: Langlois, Joseph; Ruppel, Joanna; Strack, Barbara L

Subject: FW: Letter to D1 re: Access to Counsel (b)(5)

Molly - In the meeting with Lori today, the group went through AILA’s recormmended revisions to the AFM section on
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
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Molly — Can you please take the lead in coordinating Asylum’s feedback on this document? Let’s aim for July 14" to get it
together, as Lori Scialabba would like to meet with everyone to discuss in “mid-July.” 1t may not amount to anything at the
end (i.e. Asylum may be exempted from incorporating any of this), but as Lori Gill suggests, it could go the other way as

well. (b)(5)

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
into RAD, Asylum, and 10’s SOPs, so please do take a look at the attachment and provide your feedback.

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

202-272-1363 | lori.gili@dhs.gov

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
Lori Gill-

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

Algjandro N. Mayorkas

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
includes proposed revisions to the sections of the Adjudicator’'s Field Manual regarding the attorney's role in USCIS
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
mcerow@immeouncil.org

Please support the American Immigration Council with a financial contribution today! DONATE

Please join me for our Annual Benefit in San Diego on June 17th!
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Greenwood, Tembra A

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:07 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Attachments: PM The Role of Private Attorneys-and other Representatives (2).doc

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:19 AM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Cc: Hinds, Ian; Gallagher, Ellen M; Flynn, Patricia H; Tournay, Frederick H; Muhletaler, Catherine
Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Hi Rachel,

Please review the attached document. Please respond to the OCC-Clearance Box with your
edits/comments by next Tuesday, August 23.

Since this is an Exec Sec ECN tracked review, the Box will upload the OCC response to
ECN. Thanks, Cathy

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:08 AM

To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC-Clearance; Patching, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene; Alfonso-Royals,
Angelica M; Wheeler, Shannon L; Parisi, Thomas M; Higdon, Jamie C; Simpson, Baxter; McCament, James W; Tintary,
Ruth E; Roles, Rebecca J; Moore, Joseph; Quimby, Chris M; Croons, Patricia A; Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek, Steve P;
Hawkins, Donald K; David, Lashaunne G; Samuels, Paulette M; Ratliff, Gerri; Gerety, Jacqueline; Patterson, Katherine R;
Wilson, Lynn M; Lacot, Rosalina; Gradowski, Leonard S; #USCIS - ESD Tasking List; FDNS Front Office Tasking; Atkinson,
Ronald A; Crewson, Jean C; Karam, Lauren J; Kellner, Aris R; Fleet, Andrea B; Conway, Kathleen B; USCIS RAIO; Arroyo,
Susan K

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; USCIS Exec Sec;
exsotaskcoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov; HQ Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K;
Ellis, Rachel; Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendeli L; Correa, Soraya;
Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q

Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

My apologies all, this is actually due Thursday, August 25" not Friday, August 26"

Kerry T. Contaldi

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
202-272-8306 (Desk)

202-272-0990 (Office)

EXSO Connect Page
EXSO ECN Page -
Please send all official actions to uscisexecseci@dhs.gov.
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From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:01 AM

To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC-Clearance; Patching, Laura; Eccleston Hermene;
Aifonso-Royals, Angelica M; Wheeler, Shannon L; Parisi, Thomas M; Higdon, Jamie C; Simpson, Baxter;
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
Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K; Ellis, Rachel; Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson,
Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya; Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara

Q
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
Level of Urgency: Routine

Suspense Date: Thursday, August 25, 2011} |

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
(202) 272-0990 — office
(202) 272-0970 — fax

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

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:08 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Attachments: PM The Role of Private Attorneys and other Representatives (2) RAM EDITS 081611.doc

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 1:16 PM

To: OCC-Clearance

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Rachel A. McCarthy
Disciplinary Counsel

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

70 Kimball Avenue, Room 103

S. Burlington, VI 05403

(802) 660-1779

(802) 660-5067 (FAX)

website: http:/luscis.dhs.gov/bcl

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
edits/comments by next Tuesday, August 23. .

Since this is an Exec Sec ECN tracked review, the Box will upload the OCC response to
ECN. Thanks, Cathy B

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:08 AM

To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC- -Clearance; Patching, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene; Alfonso-Royals,
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

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Maria J; USCIS Exec Sec;
exsotaskcoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov; HQ Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K;
Ellis, Rachel; Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya;

1
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Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q
Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

My apologies all, this is actually due Thursday, August 25™ not Friday, August 26",

Kerry T. Contaldi

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
202-272-8306 (Desk)

202-272-0990 (Office)

EXSO Connect Page -
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
Please send all official actions to uscisexecsec@@dhs.gov.
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

To: OCC-Clearance :
Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Rachel A. McCarthy
Disciplinary Counsel

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

70 Kimball Avenue, Room 103

S. Burlington, VT 05403

(802) 660-1779

(802) 660-5067 (FAX)

website: http:/luscis.dhs.gov/bc/

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:19 AM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Cc: Hinds, Ian; Gallagher, Ellen M; Flynn, Patricia H; Tournay, Frederick H; Muhletaler, Catherin
Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM _ -

Hi Rachel,

Please review the attached document. Please respond to the OCC-Clearance Box with your
edits/comments by next Tuesday, August 23. ‘

Since this is an Exec Sec ECN tracked review, the Box wil upload the OCC response to
ECN. Thanks, Cathy ' .

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
Susan K :

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; USCIS Exec Sec;
exsotaskcoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov; HQ Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K;
Ellis, Rachel; Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya;,

1
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Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q
Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

My apologies all, this is actually due Thursday, August 25" not Friday, August 26™.

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

Suspense Date: Thursday, August 25,2011

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
Please send all official actions to uscisexecsec@dhs.goy.
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Greenwood, Tembra A

From: : OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:.08 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 6:07 PM

To: Pitcairn, Rodger; OCC-Clearance

Cc: Phillips, Mark

Subject: Re: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Rodger

[ copied in the occ-clearance box as these matters are tracked in OCC there.
Rachel

Rachel A. McCarthy (message sent from Blackberry)

Bar Counsel

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

(802) 660-1779 (phone)

(802 660-5067 (fax)

From: Pitcairn, Rodger

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 03:48 PM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A (0)(5)
Cc: Phillips, Mark

Subject: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Hi Rachel,

Thanks

Rodger Pitcairn, Adjudications Officer (Policy)
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

" Office of Policy and Strategy
20 Massachusetts Ave NW
Washington, DC 20529
Phone: 202-272-8427; fax 202-272-8518
e-mail: rodger.pitcairn@dhs.goy
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From: Pitcairn, Rodger .

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Shaul, Michael L

Cc: Lai, Victoria W; Dawkins, Laura (0)(5)
Subject: Chapter 12 - historical status

Hi Mike,

Here’s my latest e-mail traffic on chapter 12. The e-mails include communication between me
and EXSO’s web team. Also, the attached e-mails explain Chapter 12’s history, or at least the
history that | know about. Apparently, the AD05-01 update went to Mike Aytes but progressed
no further. See below. | have extensive electronic files containing drafts, the concurrence

sheet, etc.

Here is my assignment from the AFM update spreadsheet.

ADO05-01 | Representation by Attorneys Ch 12 | McCarthy-OCC Assigned
on 10/20/04

07/09/2007 with Mi
concurrence; aftel
rec'd, send updat
Subsystems

Victoria said that Julia Harrison in OFO recently forwarded the current draft Chapter 12 to'
Exec Sec for G-1056 circulation. If you could forward Victoria’s inquiry to the appropriate

person in EXSO, would you please do so.J

/

\ _[if that is the case w/Ch 12 and 15, I'll assign an AFM update
u

mber. |inserted Victoria’s e-mail to me below.

Thanks for your help.

Rodger Pitcairn, Adjudications Officer (Policy)
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Office of Policy and Strategy

20 Massachusetts Ave NW

Washington, DC 20529

Phone: 202-272-8427; fax 202-272-8518
e-mail: rodger.pitcairn@dhs.gov

From: Lai, Victoria W

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 4:10 PM
To: Pitcairn, Rodger; Mattice, Michael
Subject: AFM Chapter 12

Hi Rodger,

I'm working with OFO to revise Chapter 12 and part of Chapter 15 of the AFM. OFO would like to release the
revisions in a Policy Memo format that replaces and supersedes AFM Chapters 12.1-12.5 and 4(b) of Chapter
- 15. |just wanted to check in with you to see what the web links to these policies would look like to our

adjudicators and to the public.

Can we chat when you have a moment?
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Thanks,
Victoria

Victoria W. Lai

Counselor to the Director

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
202-272-8024 direct
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Greenwood, Tembra A

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

OCC-Clearance

Friday, December 02, 2011 11:09 AM

Greenwood, Tembra A

FW: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update -

From: OCC-Clearance
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:07 AM
To: McCarthy, Rachel A; Pitcairn, Rodger

Cc: Phill

ips, Mark

Subject: RE: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

OCC received the message below from Exec Sec to review the draft PM referenced in the
tasking. Response date is next Thursday. Cathy

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
McCament, James W; Tintary, Ruth E; Roles, Rebecca J; Moore, Joseph; Quimby, Chris M; Croons, Patricia A,
Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek, Steve P; Hawkins, Donald K; David, Lashaunne G; Samuels, Paulette M; Ratliff, Gerri;
Gerety, Jacqueling; Patterson, Katherine R; Wilson, Lynn M; Lacot, Rosalina; Gradowski, Leonard S; #USCIS -
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
Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM |

HCP TASK

Please copy uscisexecsec(@dhs.gov and EXSOTaskCoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov on all e-mail
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

FYIL: AAO, CSD, ESD, EXSO, MGMT, OCOMM, OLA, OoC, OPE, OPQ, OTC, PRIV, and SCOPS
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USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat

(202) 272-0990 - office

(202) 272-0970 — fax -

EXSO Connect Page

EXSO ECN Page

Please upload all actions for which Forms G-1056 are used to EXSO-ECN.
~ Please send all official actions to uscisexecsec@dhs.gov.

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 6:07 PM

To: Pitcairn, Rodger; OCC-Clearance

Cc: Phillips, Mark

Subject: Re: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Rodger

I copied in the occ-clearance box as these matters are tracked in OCC there.
Rachel ,

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

. (b)(3)
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

N

Here is my assignment from the AFM update spreadsheet.

ADO05-01 | Representation by Attorneys Ch 12 | McCarthy-OCC Assigned
‘ A on 10/20/04

07/09/2007 with M
concurrence; aftel
rec'd, send update
Subsystems

Victoria said that Julia Harrison in OFO recently forwarded the current draft Chapter 12 to
Exec Sec for G-1056 circulation. If you could forward Victoria’s inquiry to the appropriate

person in EXSO, would you please do so.,/

r [If that is the case w/Ch 12 and 15, I'll assign an AFM update

number. |inserted Victoria’s e-mail to me below.

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
15. | just wanted to check in with you to see what the web links to these policies would look like to our

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

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:09 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A _

Subject: FW: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Attachments: PM The Role of Private Attorneys and other Representatives.doc

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:19 AM

To: Pitcairn, Rodger

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec; Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; HQ Field
Operations; OCC-Clearance; Lai, Victoria W '

Subject: RE: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Draft PM attached...

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

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:14 AM

To: Shaul, Michael L (b)(5)

Cc: Contaldi, Kerry

Subject: FW: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Well, at least we know where the document is and that Kerry Contaldi is the EXSO

POC. | tried using the EXSO-ECN link but was denied access, so | couldn’t see the draft
policy memo. I

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

To: McCarthy, Rache! A; Pitcairn, Rodger

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
McCament, James W; Tintary, Ruth E; Roles, Rebecca J; Moore, Joseph; Quimby, Chris M; Croons,
Patricia A; Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek, Steve P; Hawkins, Donald K; David, Lashaunne G; Samuels, Paulette
M; Ratliff, Gerri; Gerety, Jacqueline; Patterson, Katherine R; Wilson, Lynn M; Lacot, Rosalina; Gradowski,
Leonard S; #USCIS - ESD Tasking List; FDNS Front Office Tasking; Atkinson, Ronald A; Crewson, Jean C;
Karam, Lauren J; Kellner, Aris R; Fleet, Andrea B; Conway, Kathleen B; USCIS RAIQ; Arroyo, Susan K
Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec; Harrison, Julia L; Davis, -
Marla J; HQ Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K; Ellis, Rachel; Murnane,
Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya;
Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q

Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

HCP TASK

Please copy uscisexecsec@dhs.gov and EXSOTaskCoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov on all e-
mail traffic regarding this task and include the Action Item name provided below in the subject
line of your e-mails. Thank you. '

All: ’ '
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

FYI: AAO, CSD, ESD, EXSO, MGMT, OCOMM, OLA, OoC, OPE, OPQ, OTC, PRIV, and
SCOPS '
Level of Urgency: Routine ,

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

Rodger :

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

Hi Rachel, (b)(3)

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

Cc: Lai, Victoria W; Dawkins, Laura
Subject: Chapter 12 - historical status

Hi Mike,
Here’s my latest e-mail traffic on chapter 12. The e-mails include communication

between me and EXSO’s web team. Also, the attached e-mails explain Chapter 12’s
history, or at least the history that | know about. Apparently, the AD05-01 update went

3
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(0)(5)

to Mike Aytes but progressed no further. See below. | have extensive electronic files
containing drafts, the concurrence sheet, etc.

Here is my assignment from the AFM update spreadsheet.

ADO05-01 | Representation by Attorneys Ch 12 | McCarthy-OCC Assigned | 07/09/2007
on 10/20/04 | concurrenc
rec'd, send
Subsystem:

Victoria said that Julia Har=rison in OFO recently forwarded the current draft Chapter 12

to Exec Sec for G-1056 circulation. If you could forward Victoria’s inguj
appropriate person in EXSO, would you please do so.

‘ _) If that is the case w/Ch 12 and 15, I'll
assigh an update number. | inserted Victoria’s e-mail to me below.

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

I’'m working with OFO to revise Chapter 12 and part of Chapter 15 of the AFM. OFO would like to release
the revisions in a Policy Memo format that replaces and supersedes AFM Chapters 12.1-12.5 and 4(b) of
Chapter 15. | just wanted to check in with you to see what the web links to these policies would look like
to our adjudicators and to the public.

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

From: , OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:10 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

From: Pitcairn, Rodger

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:26 AM ®)(5)

To: USCIS Exec Sec

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; HQ Field Operations; OCC-
Clearance; Lai, Victoria W; OCC-Clearance; Shaul, Michael L; Dawkins, Laura; Phillips, Mark

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

To: Pitcairn, Rodger .

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec; Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; HQ Field
Operations; OCC-Clearance; Lai, Victoria W

Subject: RE: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Draft PM attached. ..

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

“Well, at least we know where the document is and that Kerry Contaldi is the EXSO
POC. | tried ysj -ECN link but was denied access, so | couldn’t see the draft
policy memo.

Rodger Pitcairn, Adjudications Officer (Policy)
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Office of Policy and Strategy

20 Massachusetts Ave NW

Washington, DC 20529

Phone: 202-272-8427; fax 202-272-8518
e-mail: rodger.pitcairn@dls.gov

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

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of .USCIS Exec Sec

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
Karam, Lauren J; Kellner, Aris R; Fleet, Andrea B; Conway, Kathleen B; USCIS RAIO; Arroyo, Susan K
Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec; Harrison, Julia L; Davis,
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

HCP TASK -

Please copy uscisexecsec@dhs.gov and EXSOTaskCoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov on all e-
mail traffic regarding this task and include the Action Item name provided below in the subject
line of your e-mails. Thank you.

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
SCOPS

Level of Urgency: Routine

Suspense Date: Thursday, August 25, 2011

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
(202) 272-0990 — office
(202) 272-0970 - fax

EXSO Connect Page
EXSO ECN Page

Please upload all actions for which Forms G-1 056 are used to EXSO-ECN,
Please send all official actions to uscisexecseci@dhs.goy.

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 6:07 PM

To: Pitcairn, Rodger; OCC-Clearance

Cc: Phillips, Mark .

Subject: Re: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Rodger

| copied in the occ-clearance box as these matters are tracked in OCC there.
Rachel

Rachel A. McCarthy (message sent from Blackberry)

Bar Counsel

U.S. Citizenship and Immlgrat|on Services

(802) 660-1779 (phone)

(802 660-5067 (fax)

From: Pitcairn, Rodger

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 03:48 PM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Cc: Phillips, Mark

Subject: Am confused about what's happlng w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Hi Rachel, (b)(5)

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
e-muail: rodger.pitcairn@dhs.gov

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
containing drafts, the concurrence sheet, etc. ' ‘

Here is my assignment from the AFM update spreadsheet.

AD05-01 | Representation by Attorneys Ch 12 | McCarthy-OCC Assigned | 07/09/2007
on 10/20/04 | concurrenc
rec'd, send
Subsystem:

Victoria said that Julia Harrison in OFO recently forwarded the current draft Chapter 12
to Exec Sec for G-1056 circulation. If you could forward Victoria’s inquiry to the
i i )

f that is the case wiCh 12 and 15, Tl

assigl; an AFM update number. |inserted Victoria’s e-mail to me below.

Thanks for your help.

Rodger Pitcairn, Adjudications Officer (Policy)

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Office of Policy and Strategy

20 Massachusetts Ave NW (b)(5)
Washington, DC 20529

Phone: 202-272-8427; fax 202-272-8518 '
e-mail: rodger.pitcairn@dhs.gov

From: Lai, Victoria W

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 4:10 PM

To: Pitcairn, Rodger; Mattice, Michael s
Subject: AFM Chapter 12

Hi Rodger,
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I'm working with OFO to revise Chapter 12 and part of Chapter 15 of the AFM. OFO would like to release
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

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:30 AM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Subject: FW: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Rachel,

Do you know what this is all about? Cathy

From: Pitcairn, Rodger - (b)(5)

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:26 AM

To: USCIS Exec Sec .
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

To: Shaul, Michael L ~ (b)(®)

Cc: Contaldi, Kerry

Subject: FW: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Well, at least we know where the document is and that Kerry Contaldi is the EXSO
POC. | tried nied access, so | couldn’t see the draft
olicy memo

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

'HCP TASK
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

Suspense Date: Thursday, August 25, 201 1

USCIS Office of the Executive Secfetariat
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

Bar Counsel ,

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

(802) 660-1779 (phone)

(802 660-5067 (fax)

From: Pitcairn, Rodger

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 03:48 PM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Cc: Phillips, Mark

Subject: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update (b)(5)

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
Subject: Chapter 12 - historical status -

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

AD05-01 | Representation by Attorneys Ch 12 | McCarthy-OCC | Assigned | 07/09/2007 \
on 10/20/04 | concurrenc

rec'd, send
Subsystem:

Victoria said that Julia Harrison in OFO recently forwarded the current draft Chapter 12
to Exec Sec for G-1056 circulation. If you could forwar,
ropriate person in EX

[T that is the case wiCh 12 and 15, I'll
“assign an AFM update number. Iinserted Victoria’s e-mail to me below.

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
e-mail: rodger.pitcairn(@dhs.gov

From: Lai, Victoria W

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 4:10 PM
To: Pitcairn, Rodger; Mattice, Michael
Subject: AFM Chapter 12

Hi Rodger,

I'm working with OFO to revise Chapter 12 and part of Chapter'15 of the AFM. OFO would like to release
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

Counselor to the Director _
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
202-272-8024 direct
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Greenwood, Tembra A

R _ -]
From: OCC-Clearance -
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:10 AM
To: Greenwood, Tembra A
Subject: FW: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

From: Harrison, Julia L

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:30 AM

To: Pitcairn, Rodger; USCIS Exec Sec

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; Davis, Marla J; HQ Field Operations; OCC-Clearance; Lai,
Victoria W; OCC-Clearance; Shaul, Michael L; Dawkins, Laura; Phillips, Mark

Subject: RE: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

All- I discussed this with Mark Phillips before proceeding in this fashion. I did have the 2007 version
of Ch 12- I used a lot of the language from that version in this memo as well as incorporating the input
we received from AILA (as approved by the front office). This was not a FOD initiative- we were
tasked by the front office with a very short timeline- sorry if this caught you off guard. Julia

Julia L. Harrison

Chief, Operations Division
Field Operations Directorate
111 Massachusetts Ave.
202.272.1709

From: Pitcairn, Rodger

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:26 AM (b)(5)

To: USCIS Exec Sec

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; HQ Field Operations; 0CC-
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
Sent;: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:19 AM
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

202-272-0990 (Office) ’

EXSO Connect Page

EXSO ECN Page
Please send all official actions to uscisexecsec@)dhs.gov.

From: Pitcairn, Rodger

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:14 AM (b)(5)

To: Shaul, Michael L

Cc: Contaldi, Kerry

Subject: FW: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Well, at least we know where the document is and that Kerry Contaldi is the EXSO
POC. |tried ugj = i i ;
policy me

~

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
Leonard S; #USCIS - ESD Tasking List; FDNS Front Office Tasking; Atkinson, Ronald A; Crewson, Jean C
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

Suspense Date: Thursday, August 2 25, 12011

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
Rachel ‘

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

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 3:02PM
To: Shaul, Michael L

Cc: Lai, Victoria W; Dawkins, Laura
Subject: Chapter 12 - historical status

Hi Mike,

Here’s my latest e-mail traffic on chapter 12. The e-mails include communication
between me and EXSO’s web team. Also, the attached e-mails explain Chapter 12’'s
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

AD05-01 | Representation by Attorneys Ch 12 | McCarthy-OCC Assigned | 07/09/2007 \
on 10/20/04 | concurrenc
rec'd, send
Subsystem:

Victoria said that Julia Harrison in OFO recently forwarded the current draft Chapter 12
to Exec Sec for G-1056 circulation. If you could forward Victoria’ i
ropriate person in EXSO, would you please do so.

If that is the case w/Ch 12 and 15, I'll
assign an AFM update number. |inserted Victoria’s e-mail to me below.
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

I'm working with OF O to revise Chapter 12 and part of Chapter 15 of the AFM. OFO would like to release
the revisions in a Policy Memo format that replaces and supersedes AFM Chapters 12.1-12.5 and 4(b) of

Chapter 15. |just wanted to check in with you to see what the web links to these policies would look like

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

Sent: Friday, December 02,2011 11:11 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Attachments: PM The Role of Private Attorneys and other Representatives (2) RAM EDITS 081611 cm.doc

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 11:09 AM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Cc: Muhletaler, Catherine

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Hi Rachel,

Please take a look at my edits — especially my comment on the section titled - Representatives Serving as
Interpreter. - is this a policy call or by regulation?

Let me know you thoughts.

Thanks, Cathy'

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 1:16 PM

To: OCC-Clearance “

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Rachel A. McCarthy

Disciplinary Counsel .
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

263



Please review the attached document. Please respond to the vOCC-CIearance Box with your
edits/comments by next Tuesday, August 23.

Since this is an Exec Sec ECN tracked review, the Box will upload the OCC response to-
ECN. Thanks, Cathy '

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
Ronald A; Crewson, Jean C, Karam, Lauren J; Kellner, Aris R; Fleet, Andrea B; Conway, Kathleen B: USCIS RAIO; Arroyo,
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

My apologies all, this is actually due Thursday, August 25® not Friday, August 26",

Kerry T. Contaldi

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
202-272-8306 (Desk)

202-272-0990 (Office)

EXSO Connect Page
EXSO ECN Page
Please send all official actions to uscisexecsec@dhs.eov.

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
Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya;. Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara

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
e-mails. Thank you. :
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

Suspense Date: Thursday, August 25, 2011]

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
(202) 272-0990 - office
(202) 272-0970 - fax

EXSO Connect Page
EXSQO ECN Page

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

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Attachments: PM The Role of Private Attorneys and other Representatives (2) RAM EDITS 081611 cm.doc

From: Muhletaler, Catherine

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 12:17 PM

To: OCC-Clearance

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

From: Muhletaler, Catherine

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 12:16 PM

To: Hinds, Ian; Gallagher, Ellen M )

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Hilan & Ellen,

Just wanted to loop you in on this draft PM. The attached contains my & Rachel's comments and
edits.

Please review and let me know if you have any edits/comment. This PM is meant to supersede AFM
Chpt 12 on this subject. Thanks, Cathy

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
Interpreter. — is this a policy call or by regulation?

Let me know you thoughts.

Thanks, Cathy

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

{802) 660-1779

(802) 660-5067 (FAX)

website: hitp:/iuscis.dhs.gov/be/

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:19 AM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A ‘

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

My apologieé all, this is actually due Thursday, August 25"", not Friday, August 26"

Kerry T. Contaldi

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
202-272-8306 (Desk)

202-272-0990 (Office)

- EXSO Connect Page

EXSO ECN Page

Please send all official actions to uscisexecsec@dhs.gov.
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From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:01 AM ’

To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC- Clearance, Patching, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene;
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

HCP TASK |
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

Sent: - Friday, December 02, 2011 11:12 AM

To: ' Greenwood, Tembra A §

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Prlvate Attorneys PM

Attachments: PM The Role of Private Attorneys and other Representatives (2) RAM EDITS 081611
cmeg.doc

From: Gallagher, Ellen M

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 1:19 M (b)(5)
To: OCC-Clearance; Muhletaler, Catherine; Hinds, Ian

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

E

Ellen Gallagher

Special Counsel

USCIS Office of the Chief Counsel
(202) 604-1553 '

From: Muhletaler, Catherine

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 12:16 PM

To: Hinds, Ian; Gallagher, Ellen M

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Hi lan & Ellen,

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

Please take a look at my edits - especially my comment on the section titled - Representatives Serving as
Interpreter. —is this a policy call or by regulation?
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

S, Burlington, VI 05403

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
~edits/comments by next Tuesday, August 23.

Since this is an Exec Sec ECN tracked review, the Box will upioad the OCC response to
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
Susan K '

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

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec N

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
ESD Tasking List; FDNS Front Office Tasking; Atkinson, Ronald A; Crewson, Jean C; Karam, Lauren J; Keliner,
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

Q .
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

FYI: AAO, CSD, ESD, EXSO, MGMT, OCOMM OLA, OoC, OPE, OPQ, OTC, PRIV, and SCOPS
Level of Urgency: Routine

Suspense Date: Thursday, August 25, 2011}

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
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'Greenwood, Tembra A

From: : OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 3:43 PM

To: OCC-Clearance

Subject: Re: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

| do not. Sorry

Rachel A. McCarthy (message sent from Blackberry)
Bar Counsel

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services .

(802) 660-1779 (phone)

(802 660-5067 (fax)

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:29 AM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Subject: FW: Am confused about what's happlng w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Rachel,

Do you know what this is all about? Cathy

From: Pitcairn, Rodger (b)(5)
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

‘POC. | tried using the EXSO-ECN link but was denied access, so | couldn’t see the draft

Rodger Pitcairn, Adjudications Officer (Policy)
" U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

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

To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC- CIearance Patching, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene;
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

Please copy uscisexecsec@dhs.gov and EXSOTaskCoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov on alle-
mail traffic regarding this task and include the Action Item name provided below in the sub;ect
line of your e-mails. Thank you.

All:
Draft materials are avéilable for your review on EXSO-ECN.

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

Suspense Date: Thursday, August 25, 201 1?

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
Rachel .

Rachel A. McCarthy (message sent from Blackberry)

Bar Counsel

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

(802) 660-1779 (phone)
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(802 660-5067 (fax) (b)(5)

From: Pitcairn, Rodger

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 03:48 PM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Cc: Phillips, Mark _

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
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(b)(3)

Victoria said that Julia Harrison in OFO recently forwarded the current draft Chapter 12
to Exec Sec for G-1056 circulation. If you could forward Victoria’s inquiry to the
appropriate person in EXSO, would you please do so.

at is the case w/Ch 12 and 15, Ill

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

Counselor to the Director ~
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security

202-272-8024 direct
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Greenwood, Tembra A

__ I
From: OCC-Clearance
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:12 AM
To: Greenwood, Tembra A
Subject: FW: Am confused about what's happing withe AFM Chapter 12 update
From: Carpenter, Dea D (b)(3)

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 3:54 PM

To: OCC-Clearance; Hinds, Ian

Cc: Muhletaler, Catherine; McCarthy, Rachel A

Subject: RE: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapter 12 update

Dea Carpenter

Acting Chief Counsel

U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services
202272 1441

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 3:43:15 PM

To: OCC-Clearance

Subject: Re: Am confused about what's happing w/the AFM Chapteg 12 update
Auto forwarded by a Rule '

I do not. Sorry

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

From: Pitcairn, Rodger -
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:26 AM
To: USCIS Exec Sec ' _
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

To: Pitcairn, Rodger '

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
202-272-8306 (Desk) '
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
POC. I tried using the EXSO-ECN link but was denied access, so | couldn’t see the draft

policy memo. J

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

- OCC received the message below from Exec Sec to review the draft PM referenced in the
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
- Alfonso-Royals, Angelica M; Wheeler, Shannon L; Parisi, Thomas M; Higdon, Jamie C; Simpson, Baxter;
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

Please copy uscisexecsec(@dhs.gov and EXSOTaskCoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov on all e-
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
- Originating POD/POC: FOD/Julia Harrison; 2-1709
EXSO POC: Kerry Contaldi; 2-8306
Required to Respond: FDNS, OCC, P&S and RAIO
FYI: AAO, CSD, ESD, EXSO, MGMT, OCOMM, OLA, OoC, OPE, OPQ, OTC, PRIV, and
SCOPS
Level of Urgency: Routine
_ Suspense Date: Thursday, August 25, 2011

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

297



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

Bar Counsel ‘

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

(802) 660-1779 (phone)

(802 660-5067 (fax)

From: Pitcairn, Rodger

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 03:48 PM b)(5)

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

ADO05-01 | Representation by Attorneys Ch 12 | McCarthy-OCC Assigned | 07/09/2007 \
on 10/20/04 | concurrenc
rec'd, send
Subsystem:

Victoria said that Julia Harrison in OFO recently forwarded the current draft Chapter 12
to Exec Sec for G- 1056 circulation. If you could forwar

__JIf that is the case w/Ch 12 and 15, I'li
update number. | inserted Victoria’s e-mail to me below.

assign an

Thanks for your help.

Rodger Pitcairn, Adjudications Officer (Policy)
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Office of Policy and Strategy

20 Massachusetts Ave NW

Washington, DC 20529 :

Phone: 202-272-8427; fax 202-272-8518
e-mail: rodger.pitcairn@dhs.gov

From: Lai, Victoria W.

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
the revisions in a Policy Memo format that replaces and supersedes AFM Chapters 12.1-12.5 and 4(b) of -
Chapter 15. | just wanted to check in with you to see what the web links to these policies would look like
to our adjudicators and to the public. .

Can we chat when you have a moment?

Thanks,
Victoria

Victoria W. Lai

~ Counselor to the Director
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
202-272-8024 direct

299



Greenwood, Tembra A

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:13 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM
Importance: _ High

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 7:36 AM

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
Susan K ‘
Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec; exsotaskcoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov;
Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; HQ Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K; Ellis, Rachel;
Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya; Neufeld,
Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q

Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Importance: High

All:

A new version of this PM has been uploaded to EXSO-ECN. An 4FM update has been added. The existing content has
been assimilated into the AFM update.

Please review the new version of the PM titled: “AFM Ch 12 update Private Attorneys and Other Representatives.”
Your responses are still due this Thursday, August 25™,

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
Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek, Steve P; Hawklns, Donald K; David, Lashaunne G; Samuels, Paulette M; Ratliff, Gerri;

1
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Gerety, Jacqueline; Patterson, Katherine R; Wilson, Lynn M; Lacot, Rosalina; Gradowski, Leonard S; #USCIS -
ESD Tasking List; FDNS Front Office Tasking; Atkinson, Ronald A; Crewson, Jean C; Karam, Lauren J; Kellner,
Aris R; Fleet, Andrea B; Conway, Kathleen B; USCIS RAIO; Arroyo, Susan K-

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

USCIS Office of the Executive Secrethriat
(202) 272-0990 - office
(202) 272-0970 - fax

-EXSO Connect Page

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

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:14 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Attachments: PM The Role of Private Attorneys and other Representatives (2) RAM EDITS 082211 cm.doc

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 7:57 AM (b)(5)
To: OCC-Clearance

Cc: Muhletaler, Catherine .

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Cathy ~

Rachel A. McCarthy
Disciplinary Counsel

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

70 Kimball Avenue, Room 103

S. Burlington, VT 05403

(802) 660-1779

(802) 660-5067 (FAX)

website: http:/luscis.dhs.gov/bel

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

(802) 6601779

(802) 660-5067 (FAX)

website: http:lluscis.dhs.govlbel

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:19 AM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A _

Cc: Hinds, Ian; Gallagher, Ellen M; Flynn, Patricia H; Tournay, Frederick H; Muhletaler, Catherine
Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM '

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

‘My apologies all, this is actually due Thursday, August 25", not Friday, August 26".

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
Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya; Neufeld, Donald; Velarde Barbara

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

Attachments: AFM Ch 12 update Private Attorneys and Other Representatives.doc

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 8:47 AM

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

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; exsotaskcoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov; USCIS Exec Sec;
Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; HQ Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K; Ellis, Rachel;
Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya; Neufeld,
Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q '

Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

For those of you who have been encountering difficulties accessing EXSO-ECN, the document for review is attached.

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

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec;
exsotaskcoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov; Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; HQ Field Operations; Chang, Pearl
B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K; Ellis, Rachel; Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don;
Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya; Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q

Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Importance: High

All:
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A new version of this PM has been uploaded to EXSO-ECN. An AFM update has been added. The ex1st1ng
content has been assimilated into the AFM update.

Please review the new version of the PM titled: “AFM Ch 12 update Private Attorneys and Other
Representatives.”

Your responses are still due this Thursday, August 25™,

Thank you.

Kerry T. Contaldi

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
. 202-272-8306 (Desk)

202-272-0990 (Office)

EXSO Connect Page -
EXSO ECN Page L
Please send all official actions to uscisexecseci@dhs.gov. )

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
Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q 4

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

FYI: AAO, CSD, ESD, EXSO, MGMT, OCOMM, OLA, 0oC, OPE, OPQ, OTC, PRIV and
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

#

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Attachments: PM The Role of Private Attorneys and other Representatives (2) RAM EDITS 081611
cmeg.doc

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:20 AM

To: Hinds, Ian

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Ok — | reviewed both documents and essentially they are the same — a few sections are in different
order, but the content is the same.

In an effort not to redo everything Rachel, Ellen, and | have done, | will probably forward Julia
Harrison the attached with the understanding that we are aware that the new version came out, but
we had already coordinated our comments/edits on the attached. If you want to add any
comments/edits to the attached, that would be great — and that way | can send just one document to
Julia from OCC. | also need to check with Dea to see if she wants to review at this stage.

~ Cathy

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
Hawkins, Donald K; David, Lashaunne G; Samuels, Paulette M; Ratliff, Gerri; Gerety, Jacqueline; Patterson, Katherine R; -
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

Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of anate Attorneys PM

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

A new version of this PM has been uploaded to EXSO-ECN, An AFM update has been added. The existing
content has been assimilated into the AFM update.

Please review the new version of the PM titled: “AFM Ch 12 update Private Attorneys and Other
Representatives.”

Your responses are still due this Thursday, August 25",

Thank you.

Kerry T. Contaldi

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
202-272-8306 (Desk)

202-272-0990 (Office)

EXSO Connect Page
EXSO ECN Page
Please send all official actions to uscisexecseci)dhs.gov.

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
EXSO ECN Page :

Please upload all actions for which Forms G-1056 are uséd to EXSO-ECN.
Please send all official actions to uscisexecsec@dhs.gov.
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Greenwood, Tembra A

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:16 AM

To: ' Greenwood, Tembra A '

Subject: FW: Dea - do you want to review at this stage - FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private
Attorneys PM

Attachments: "PM The Role of Private Attorneys and other Representatives (2) RAM EDITS 081611
cmeg.doc

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 6:28 PM

To: Carpenter, Dea D '

Subject: Dea - do you want to review at this stage - FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Dea,

The attached contains edits/comments from Rachel, Ellen,'and me. We are NOT ready to clear at
this point — many comments & edits for the client to consider and respond to. | want to check with
you to see if you want to review at this stage or if | can send back these edits/comments. Please let
me know.

Cathy

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

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta exsotaskcoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov; USCIS Exec Sec;
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

329



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

A new version of this PM has been uploaded to EXSO-ECN. An AFM update has been added. The existing
content has been assimilated into the 4FM update.

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
Please send all official actions to uscisexecseciydhs.gov.

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
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Please copy uscisexecsec@dhs.gov and EXSOTaskCoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov on all ¢-
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

Level of Urgency: Routine :

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
Please send all official actions to uscisexecseci@dhs.goyv.
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
' Attorneys PM
Attachments: PM The Role of Private Attorneys and other Representatlves (2) RAM EDITS 081611
cmeg.doc

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 6:28 PM

To: Carpenter, Dea D

Subject: Dea - do you want to review at this stage - FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Dea,

The attached contains edits/comments from Rachel, Ellen, and me. We are NOT ready to clear at
this point — many comments & edits for the client to consider and respond to. | want to check with
you to see if you want to review at this stage or if | can send back these edits/comments. Please let
me know. .

Cathy

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 8:47 AM '

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
Alfonso-Royals, Angelica M; Wheeler, Shannon L; Parisi, Thomas M; Higdon, Jamie C; Simpson, Baxter; '
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
Representatives.” :

Your responses are still due this Thursday, August 25",

Thank you.

Kerry T. Contaldi

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
202-272-8306 (Desk)

202-272-0990 (Office)

EXSO Connect Page
EXSO ECN Page
Please send all official actions to uscisexecsecizdhs.gov.

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:01 AM _
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
M: Ratliff, Gerri; Gerety, Jacqueline; Patterson, Katherine R; Wilson, Lynn M; Lacot, Rosalina; Gradowski,
Leonard S; #USCIS - ESD Tasking List; FDNS Front Office Tasking; Atkinson, Ronald A; Crewson, Jean G
Karam, Lauren J; Kellner, Aris R; Fleet, Andrea B; Conway, Kathleen B; USCIS RAIO; Arroyo, Susan K
Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec; Harrison, Julia L; Davis,
Marla J; HQ Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K; Ellis, Rachel; Murnane,
- Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya;
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

~Level of Urgency: Routine

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

- -]}
From: OCC-Clearance
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:16 AM
To: : Greenwood, Tembra A
Subject: FW: Dea - do you want to review at this stage - FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private

Attorneys PM

From: Carpenter, Dea D

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 12:45 PM

To: OCC-Clearance -

Subject: RE: Dea - do you want to review at this stage - FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Go ahead and send back — I would like to see at the next stage. Thanks!

Dea Carpenter

Acting Chief Counsel

U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services
202 272 1441

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 6:28 PM

To: Carpenter, Dea D

Subject: Dea - do you want to review at this stage - FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Dea, ¢ )
The attached contains edits/comments from Rachel, Ellen, and me. We are NOT ready to clear at
this point — many comments & edits for the client to consider and respond to. | want to check with
you to see if you want to review at this stage or if | can send back these edits/comments. Please let
me know. . v

Cathy

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 8:47 AM

To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC-Clearance; Patching, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene; Alfonso-Royais,
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
Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek Steve P; Hawkins, Donald K; David, Lashaunne G; Samuels, Paulette M; Ratliff, Getri;
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

" Importance: High '

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
Please send all official actions to usclsexecsec@dhs_g_y

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
Cc: Mattice, Michae!; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec; Harrison, Julia L; Davis,
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

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Attachments: PM The Role of Private Attorneys and other Representatives (2) RAM EDITS 081611
cmeg.doc

From: OCC-Clearance
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 5:20 PM
To: Harrison, Julia L

. Cc: USCIS Exec Sec; Contaldi, Kerry

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM
Hi Julia,
The attached contains OCC'’s edits and comments in redline.

Please accept our comments and edits on the PM document version that was initially provided for
review last week. OCC had a few folks review last week and all the comments were placed on 1
document (attached), before the new version was issued. We did review the new version and saw
that the content was essentially the same with only a few sections in different orders. So please
accept our comments on the PM as this will save us a lot of time transferring all the redlines. If this is
too problematic, please let me know.

Thanks for your understanding, Cathy
Catherine Muhletaler

Special Counsel
DHS-USCIS+Office of the Chief Counsel

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
Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q .

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
Please send all official actions to uscisexecsec(@dhs.gov.

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

" Patricia A; Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek, Steve P; Hawkins, Donald K; David, Lashaunne G; Samuels, Paulette
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

EXSO POC: Kerry Contaldi; 2-8306 '

Required to Respond: FDNS, OCC, P&S and RAIO

FYI: AAO, CSD, ESD, EXSO, MGMT, OCOMM, OLA, OoC, OPE, OPQ, OTC, PRIV, and
SCOPS '

Level of Urgency: Routine

Suspense Date: Thursday, August 25, 2011

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat ' /
(202) 272-0990 - office '
(202) 272-0970 - fax

EXSO Connect Page
EXSO ECN Page

Please upload all actions for which Forms G-1056 are useﬂ to EXSO-ECN.
Please send all official actions to uscisexecseci@)dhs.gov.
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 5:23 PM

To: OCC-Clearance

Cc: USCIS Exec Sec; Contaldi, Kerry

Subject: Re: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Catherine- thanks very much-I'm happy to use comments from this version. Julia
Julia L. Harrison

Chief, Operations Division

Field Operations

202.272.1709

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 05:19 PM

To: Harrison, JuliaL

Cc: USCIS Exec Sec; Contaldi, Kerry

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Hi Julia,
The attached contains OCC’s edits and comménts in redline.

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
too problematic, please let me know. '

Thanks for your understanding, Cathy

- Catherine Muhletaler

Special Counsel
DHS+USCIS*Office of the Chief Counsel

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
Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya; Neufeld, ‘
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

Importance: High .

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
To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC-Clearance; Patching, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene
Alfonso-Royals, Angelica M; Wheeler, Shannon L; Parisi, Thomas M; Higdon, Jamie C; Simpson, Baxter;
McCament, James W; Tintary, Ruth E; Roles, Rebecca J; Moore, Joseph; Quimby, Chris M; Croons,’
Patricia A; Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek, Steve P; Hawkins, Donald K; David, Lashaunne G; Samuels, Paulette
M; Ratliff, Gerri; Gerety, Jacqueline; Patterson, Katherine R; Wilson, Lynn M; Lacot, Rosalina; Gradowski,
Leonard S; #USCIS - ESD Tasking List; FDNS Front Office Tasking; Atkinson, Ronald A; Crewson, Jean C;
Karam, Lauren J; Kellner, Aris R; Fleet, Andrea B; Conway, Kathleen B; USCIS RAIO; Arroyo, Susan K ,

~ Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec; Harrison, Julia L; Davis,
Marla J; HQ Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K; Ellis, Rachel; Murnane,
Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya;
Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q -
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

~All:
Draft materials are available for your review on EXSO-ECN.

Action Item: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM
Originating POD/POC: FOD/Julia Harrison; 2-1709 -
EXSO POC: Kerry Contaldi; 2-8306
Required to Respond: FDNS, OCC, P&S and RAIO
- FYI: AAQ, CSD, ESD, EXSO, MGMT, OCOMM, OLA, OoC, OPE, OPQ, OTC, PRIV, and
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

\
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Greenwood, Tembra A

From: OCC-Clearance
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:18 AM
To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: ‘ FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 5:24 PM

To: Harrison, Julia L

Cc: USCIS Exec Sec; Contaldi, Kerry ‘
Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Thanks so much.

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
Julia L. Harrison ,

Chief, Operations Division

Field Operations |
202.272.1709

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 05:19 PM

To: Harrison, Julia L

Cc: USCIS Exec Sec; Contaldi, Kerry

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Hi Julia,
The attached contains OCC’s edits and comments in redline.

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
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DHSUSCIS*Office of the Chief Counsel

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
Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya Neufeld,
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
Aris R; Fleet, Andrea B; Conway, Kathieen B; USCIS RAIO; Arroyo, Susan K

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
Originating POD/POC: FOD/Julia Harrison; 2-1709,
EXSO POC: Kerry Contaldi; 2-8306
Required to Respond: FDNS, OCC, P&S and RAIO
FYI: AAO, CSD, ESD, EXSO, MGMT, OCOMM, OLA, OoC, OPE, OPQ, OTC, PRIV, and
SCOPS
Level of Urgency: Routine
. Suspense Date: Thursday, August 25, 2011

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

~ Thanks for your understanding, Cathy
Catherine Muhletaler

Special Counsel
DHS-USCIS«Office of the Chief Counsel

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

Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; exsotaskcoord|natlon@dhsconnect dhs. gov; USCIS Exec Sec;
Harrison, Julia L; Davis, Marla J; HQ Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K; Ellis, Rachel;
Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya; Neufeld
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

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 7:36'AM

To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC-Clearance; Patching, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene,
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

.

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
To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC-Clearance; Patchlng, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene;
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
- Please send all official actions to uscisexecsec@dhs.gov.
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Greenwood, Tembra A

_——— -
From: OCC-Clearance
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:19 AM
To: Greenwood, Tembra A *
Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM
Attachments: AFM Ch 12 update Private Attorneys and Other Representatives hq component clearance
round 2.doc

From: Harrison, Julia L

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 12:50 PM

To: Harrison, Julia L; OCC-Clearance; Muhletaler, Catherine
Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

OCC/Catherine. Please see attached. There are two places in the document where I need your input.
See comments on page 4 & 7. fyi-this doc is a priority for the front office- please try to get back to me
this week. Thanks!!

Julia L. Harrison

Chief, Operations Division
Field Operations Directorate
111 Massachusetts Ave.
202.272.1709

From: Harrison, Julia L

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 11:06 AM

To: OCC-Clearance; Muhletaler, Catherine

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Catherine- Do you have any guidance that I can add to this memo on the process for reporting
misconduct by the private attny/rep to the DHS Disciplinary Council?

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

363



Cc: USCiS Exec Sec; Contaldi, Kerry
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
accept our comments on the PM as this will save us a lot of t|me transferring all the redlines. If this is
. too problematic, please let me know.

Thanks for your understanding, Cathy
Catherine Muhletaler

Special Counsel
DHSUSCIS+Office of the Chief Counsel

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
Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya; Neufeid,
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
202-272-0990 (Ofﬁce)

EXSO Connect Page
EXSO ECN Page
Please send all official actions to uscisexecsecc@dhs.gov.

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 7:36 AM

To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC-Clearance; Patchlng, Laura, Eccleston, Hermene;
-Alfonso-Royals, Angelica M; Wheeler, Shannon L; Parisi, Thomas M; Higdon, Jamie C; Simpson, Baxter;
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

Your responses are still due this Thursday, August 25™.

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
McCament, James W; Tintary, Ruth E; Roles, Rebecca J; Moore, Joseph Quimby, Chris M; Croons,
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
Draft materials are available for your review on EXSOQ-ECN.

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
SCOPS :

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

Sent: ~ Friday, December 02, 2011 11:20 AM

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

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 12:53 PM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Cc: Harrison, Julia L

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Hi Rachel,

Please see the comments on the attached (see Julia’'s message below) — can you review and let us
know? Thanks, Cathy

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

202.272.1708

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 05:19 PM

To: Harrison, Julia L

Cc: USCIS Exec Sec; Contaldi, Kerry _

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

-Special Counsel
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
‘ : 2
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

- For those of you who have been encountering difficulties accessing EXSO-ECN, the document for review is attached.

Kerry T. Contaldi

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat

202-272-8306 (Desk)

202-272-0990 (Office)

EXSO Connect Page

EXSO ECN Page )
Please send all official actions to uscisexecseci@dhs.goyv.

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 7:36 AM '

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

All;

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

Your responses are still due this Thursday, August 25".

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:01 AM -

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
Cc: Mattice, Michael; Carter, Constance L; Drake, Johnetta; USCIS Exec Sec; Harrison, Julia L Davis,
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

Please copy uscisexecsec@dhs.gov and EXSOTaskCoordination@dhscénnect.dhs. gov on all e-
mail traffic regarding this task and include the Action Item name provided below in the subject
line of your ¢-mails. Thank you.

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

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:20 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 8:19 AM

To: OCC-Clearance

Cc: Hinds, Ian; Flynn, Patricia H

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Cathy (b)(3)

. Rachel

Rachel A. McCarthy
Disciplinary Counsel

U.S. Citizenship and immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

70 Kimball Avenue, Room 103

S. Burlington, VT 05403

(802) 660-1779

(802) 660-5067 (FAX)

website: hitp:/luscis.dhs.govibe/

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 12:53 PM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A '

Cc: Harrison, Julia L

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Hi Rachel,

Please see the comments on the attached (see Julia’s message below) — can you review and let us

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

From: Harrison, Julia L .
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 11:06 AM
To: OCC-Clearance; Muhletaler, Catherine

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM-

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

From:; OCC-Clearance
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
DHS«USCIS+Office of the Chief Counsel

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

403



Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek, Steve P; Hawkins, Donald K: David, Lashaunne G; Samuels, Paulette M; Ratliff, Gerri;
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

A new version of this PM has been uploaded to EXSO-ECN. An AFM ubdate has been added. The existing
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

FYI: AAOQ, CSD, ESD, EXSO, MGMT, OCOMM,; OLA, OoC, OPE, OPQ, OTC, PRIV, and
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
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_Greenwood, Tembra A

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:20 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 9:48 AM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Cc: Hinds, Ian; Flynn, Patricia H

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM |

Thanks for the comments Rachel — please send me the link you reference below so | can send it to
Julia. Cathy :

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 8:19 AM

To: OCC-Clearance

Cc: Hinds, Ian; Flynn, Patricia H

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private AttorneysPM  (?)(®)

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

website: http:/luscis.dhs.qovibe/

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

Catherine- Do‘you have any guidance that I can add to this memo on the process for reporting
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
The attached contaihs OCC'’s edits and comments in redline.

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
DHSsUSCIS*Office of the Chief Counsel

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

. Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 8:47 AM

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
content has been assimilated into the 4AFM update.

Please review the new version of the PM titled: “AFM Ch 12 update Private Attorneys and Other
Representatives.” ‘

Your responses are still due this Thursday, August 25

Thank you.

Kerry T. Contaldi

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
202-272-8306 (Desk)

202-272-0990 (Office)

EXSO Connect Page
- EXSO ECN Page

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

Please copy uscisexecsec@dhs.gov and EXSOTaskCoordination@dhsconnect.dhs.gov on all -
mail traffic regarding this task and include the Action Item name provided below in the subject
line of your e-mails. Thank you.

AL
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

Subject: . FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 9:49 AM

To: OCC-Clearance \

Cc: Hinds, Ian; Flynn, Patricia H

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

It'sin nhy signature block below.

Rachel A. McCarthy

Disciplinary Counsel

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

70 Kimball Avenue, Room 103

S. Burlington, VT 05403

(802) 660-1779

(802) 660-5067 (FAX)

website: hitp:/juscis.dhs.govibe/

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

Julia. Cathy

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 8:19 AM

To: OCC-Clearance

Cc: Hinds, lan; Flynn, Patricia H

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM (b)(5)

Cathy
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(0)(3)

Rachel

Rachel A. McCarthy

Disciplinary Counsel

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security ,
70 Kimball Avenue, Room 103 , : y
S. Burlington, VT 05403

(802) 660-1779

(802) 660-5067 (FAX)

website: http:/luscis.dhs.govibe/

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 12:53 PM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Cc: Harrison, Julia L :

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
'See comments on page 4 & 7. fyi-this doc is a priority for the front office- please try to get back to me
this week. Thanks!!

Julia L. Harrison

Chief, Operations Division
Field Operations Directorate
111 Massachusetts Ave..
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
Field Operations Directorate -




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

Catherine- thanks very much-1'm happy to use comments from this version. Julia
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
accept our comments on the PM as this will save us a lot of time transfernng all the redlines. |If this is
too problematic, please let me know.

Thanks for your understanding, Cathy
Catherine Muhletaler

Special Counsel
DHSUSCI1S+Office of the Chief Counsel

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

413



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
Susan K -

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

* For those of you who have been encountering difficulties accessing EXSO-ECN, the document for review is attached.

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
mail traffic regarding this task and include the Actlon Item name provxded below in the subject
line of your e-mails. Thank you.

All:
Draft materials are available for your review on EXSO-ECN.

Action Item: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Originating POD/POC: FOD/Julia Harrison; 2-1709

EXSO POC: Kerry Contaldi; 2-8306 :

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
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Greenwood, Tembra A.

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:21 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

From: Hinds, Ian

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 9:59 AM

To: OCC-Clearance

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Can you send me the version of the document (w/Julia’s comments) that Rachel is comménﬁng on? | must
have deleted it. Thanks, lan

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 9:48 AM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A

Cc: Hinds, Ian; Flynn, Patricia H

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Thanks for the comments Rachel - please send me the link you reference below so | can send it to
Julia. Cathy '

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 8:19 AM

To: OCC-Clearance . (b)(5)
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

Please see the comments on the attached (see Julia's message below) — can you review and let us
know? Thanks, Cathy . ‘

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
Julia L. Harrison '

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
The attached contains OCC's edits and commenfs in redline.

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
Catherine Mubhletaler

Special Counsel
DHS+USCIS-Office of the Chief Counsel

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
Ruth E: Roles, Rebecca J; Moore, Joseph; Quimby, Chris M; Croons, Patricia A; Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek, Steve P;
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

* Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM
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
Please send all official actions to uscisexecsecidhs.gov.

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
Draft materials are available for your review on EXSO-ECN. - | /

Action Item: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Originating POD/POC: FOD/Julia Harrison; 2-1709

EXSO POC: Kerry Contaldi; 2-8306

Required to Respond: FDNS, OCC, P&S and RAIO

FYI: AAO, CSD, ESD, EXSO MGMT, OCOMM, OLA, OoC, OPE, OPQ, OTC, PRIV, and
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

From: . OCC-Clearance

Sent: _ Friday, December 02, 2011 11:21 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Hinds, Ian

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Here is the attachment.

From: Hinds, Ian

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 9:59 AM

To: OCC-Clearance

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Can you send me the version of the document [w/Julia's comments) that Rachel is commenting on¢ | must
have deleted it. Thanks, lan '

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 9:48 AM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A '

Cc: Hinds, Ian; Flynn, Patricia H -
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

To: OCC-Clearance .

Cc: Hinds, Ian; Flynn, PatriciaH (b)(5)
Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Cathy

421



(b)(5)

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

website: hitp:/luscis.dhs.govibel

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

* To: Harrison, Julia L

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

Subject: Re; KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

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

"Cc: USCIS Exec Sec; Contaldi, Kerry

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM
Hi Julia,
The attached contains OCC's edits and comments in redline.

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
too problematic, please let me know. ’

Thanks for your understanding, Cathy
Catherine Muhletaler

Special Counsel
DHS.USCIS*Office of the Chief Counsel

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 8:47 AM
To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC- Clearance Patching, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene; Alfonso-Royals,

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
Murnane, Kristin M; Simpson, Pamela R; Crocetti, Don; Coffin, Richard H; Jones, Rendell L; Correa, Soraya, Neufeld,
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
Please send all official actions to uscisexecsec@dhs.goyv.

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

Subject: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM ‘

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

!

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
"Marla J; HQ Field Operations; Chang, Pearl B; Melero, Mariela; Herrmann, Mary K; Ellis, Rachel; Murnane,
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

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:22 AM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 11:34 AM

To: Harrison, Julia L

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Hi Julia,
Please see Rachel's comments below. Let us know if you have any questions.

Please send us the updated/edited version of this PM/AFM when ready so OCC can review and
provide concurrence.

Thanks, Cathy

From: McCarthy, Rachel A o
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 8:19 AM (b)(5)
To: OCC-Clearance

Cc: Hinds, Ian; Flynn, Patricia H

Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

_ Cathy

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

website: http:lluscis.dhs.govibel

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

.To: OCC-Clearance

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

To: Harrison, Julia L -
Cc: USCIS Exec Sec; Contaldi, Kerry

Subject: FW: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Hi Julia,
The attached contains OCC'’s edits and comments in redline.

Please accept our comments and.edits on the PM document version that was initially provided for
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
Please send all official actions to uscisexecseci@)dhs.goyv.

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
Neufeld, Donald; Velarde, Barbara Q '

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

From: OCC-Clearance _

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 12:08 PM

To: McCarthy, Rachel A; OCC-Clearance; Elder, Phillip D

Cc: Flynn, Patricia H; Sheridan, Michael J

" Subject: RE: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Adding Phillip who may know if the change Rachel proposes below can still be added to the pending AAO
reg. which, among other things, deals with amicus procedures before that office. AAO, of course, would need

to weigh in as well.

lan

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
See comments on page 4 & 7. fyi-this doc i isa priority for the front office- please try to get back to me
this week. Thanks!!

Julia L. Harrison

Chief, Operations Division
Field Operations Directorate
111 Massachusetts Ave.
202.272.1709,

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
Cc: USCIS Exec Sec; Contaldi, Kerry -
Subject: Re: KTC08162011-01 Role of Private Attorneys PM

Catherine- thanks very much-I'm happy to use comments from this version. Julia
Julia L. Harrison

Chief, Operations Division

Field Operations

202.272.1709 .

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
DHS-USCIS-Office of the Chief Counsel

From: Contaldi, Kerry On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 8:47 AM

To: Rhew, Perry J; Grissom, John F; Rix, Donna L; OCC-Clearance; Patchlng, Laura; Eccleston, Hermene; Alfonso-Royals,
Angelica M; Wheeler, Shannon L; Parisi, Thomas M; Higdon, Jamie C; Simpson, Baxter; McCament, James W; Tintary,
Ruth E; Roles, Rebecca J; Moore, Joseph; Quimby, Chris M; Croons, Patricia A; Graziadio, Josie; Kvortek,